AGENDA
Village of Buena Vista
Regular Council Meeting on March 11, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
1050 Grand Avenue,

Buena Vista, Saskatchewan
CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
e  Minutes of Regular Council Meeting — February 25, 2025

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
e List of Accounts for Approval —Batch 2025-00029 to 2025-00031
e Payroll — Admin February 16-28, 2025; Council February 1-28, 2025; Public Works
February 16-March 1, 2025

REPORTS OF STAFF
e Administration Report
e Public Works Report
e Water Treatment Plant Daily Record — February 2025

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
e Review of Request for Proposal (RFP) Submissions for Curb Stop & Water Line
Repairs and/or Maintenance
e Intermunicipal Utilities Committee (IMUC) Meeting Draft Minutes — March 6, 2025
Intermunicipal Utilities Committee (IMUC) 2024 Budgets
2025 Draft Budget
2025 Ratepayers Meeting
SAMA Annual Meeting
2025 Canada Day Parade

CORRESPONDENCE
e Regina Beach Local Library Board Meeting Minutes —Jan 27, 2025
e RCMP Stats —January 2025
e RCMP Update — February 2025
e Letter from the Honourable Eric Schmalz

OVERVIEW OF MEETING

ADJOURNMENT




Village of Buena Vista
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 25, 2025
1050 Grand Ave, Buena Vista, SK

PRESENT: Mayor Karen Smith, Councillor Chris Duke, Councillor Spence
Miller, Councillor Bob Sax, Councillor Steven Schultz

ADMINISTRATION: Acting Chief Administrative Officer Melissa Pollock

CALL TO ORDER:

A gquorum being present, Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

077/25 THAT the February 25, 2025 agenda be adopted as presented.

Moved by Councillor Duke
Seconded by Councillor Miller

CARRIED
078/25 THAT Council move to the dispensing of Seconders for the remainder of this
meeting.
Moved by Councillor Sax
Seconded by Councillor Duke
CARRIED
ADOPTION OF MINUTES:
079/25 THAT the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council of February 11, 2025 be
adopted as presented.
Moved by Councillor Duke
CARRIED

Minutes February 25, 2025 Page 1 of 5



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

080/25 THAT Council accept and receive the Statement of Financial Activity for January
2025,

Moved by Councillor Duke
CARRIED

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

081/25 THAT Council approves the following accounts for payment: AP Batches 2025-
00017 to 2025-00020, which includes all cheques, credit card, automatic
withdrawals, EFT and online payments for a total amount of $35,726.21.

Moved by Councillor Schultz
CARRIED

082/25 THAT Council approves the following payrolls:
Administration February 1-15, 2025 in the amount of $3,760.24
Public Works February 2-15, 2025 in the amount of $4,339.37
Public Works February 2-15, 2025 in the amount of $243.66

Moved by Councillor Duke
CARRIED

REPORTS OF STAFF:

083/25 THAT Council has reviewed the Administration Report for the period of February
8-21, 2025, received clarification on certain matters, and hereby accepts the
report as information and files it accordingly.

Moved by Councillor Duke
CARRIED

Minutes February 25, 2025 Page 2 of 5



084/25

THAT Council has reviewed the Public Works Report for the period of February 8-
21, 2025, received clarification on certain matters, and hereby accepts the report
as information and files it accordingly.

Moved by Councillor Sax
CARRIED

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

085/25

086/25

087/25

088/25

THAT Council, being present as a whole, review, complete and sign the Dudley &
Company LLP Auditor Engagement Letter and Appendix — Risk of Fraud.

Moved by Councillor Duke
CARRIED

THAT Council elects and approves the inclusion of the Employee and Family
Assistance Program (EFAP) to form part of the employee benefits package
through SUMA, to be effective April 1, 2025; and FURTHER THAT the cost of the
EFAP coverage shall be paid by the Village as part of its commitment to
employees’ well-being.

Moved by Councillor Schultz

CARRIED
THAT Council move the discussion on Councillor group benefits to the Pending
List, as further research is required on costs and potential cost-sharing practices
among villages of a similar size.
Moved by Councillor Schultz

CARRIED
THAT Council request administration to contact the Last Mountain Lake Cultural
Centre to request the missing information in their application, and to clarify the
programming this donation request is intended for that would align with the
Village’s Donations Policy.

Moved by Councillor Duke

CARRIED

Minutes February 25, 2025 Page 3 of 5



089/25

090 /25

THAT Council approve administration to order two hundred (200) generic
business cards.

Moved by Councillor Schuitz

CARRIED

THAT Council request administration to purchase metal engraved magnetic
name badges for Council and administrative staff, reusable customizable tags
with plastic sheaths for Public Works staff, and to customize public works staff
hi-vis shirts with the Buena Vista logo to ensure crew members are identifiable
within the community.

Moved by Councillor Sax

CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS:

090/25

THAT Council accept the list of lands in arrears as presented and exclude the list
of lands properties upon which the amount of taxes in arrears does not exceed
one half of the immediately preceding year’s tax levy; and THAT TAXervice be
authorized to manage tax enforcement proceedings respecting the rolls referred
to below on behalf of the municipality; and FURTHER THAT the list of lands in
arrears be published in a local newspaper.

Tax Roll # Legal Land Description
Roll #47 Lot F, Blk 10, Pl 102250022
Roll #200 Lot 5, Blk 32, PL 87R60285
Roll #201 Lot 6, Blk 32, PL 87R60285
Roll #300 Lot 4A, Blk 1, PL 62R07755
Roll #314 Lot 21, Blk 1, PL 62R07755

Moved by Councillor Sax
CARRIED

Minutes February 25, 2025 Page 4 of 5



091/25 THAT Council approves $250 sponsorship to the Notice Nature Program which
focuses on supporting the development of our future land and water stewards.

Moved by Councillor Schultz

CARRIED
093/25 THAT Council request administration to add a Sponsorship Policy to the pending
list.
Moved by Councillor Duke
CARRIED
094/25 THAT Council receives and files the following communications:
e Regional Bylaw Services Weekly Report — February 19, 2025
Moved by Councillor Sax
CARRIED
ADJOURNMENT:
095/25 THAT the Mayor adjourn the meeting at 9:03 p.m.
CARRIED
Mayor Acting Chief Administrative Officer

Minutes February 25, 2025 Page 5 of 5



Village of Buena Vista

Date Printed List of Accounts
03/06/2025 11:27 AM Batch: 2025-00029 to 2025-00031 Page 1
Bank Code - ABW - ABW - Automatic Withdrawal
AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
032025 03/03/2025 Munisoft
2025/26-00045 510-410-190 - GG - Office - Sofl Feb -IT Services Prem 218.36
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 10.30
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 10.30 NL 228.66
032025-001 03/03/2025 RBC
Feb 510-290-100 - GG - Cont. - Banl Feb Monthly Fee -A#156 100.00
510-290-100 - GG - Cont. - Banl Feb Activity Fee -A#156 308.20
510-290-100 - GG - Cont. - Banl Feb Int Fee -A#156 3.06
510-290-100 - GG - Cont. - Banl Feb Mon Fee -A#156 73.44 484.70
Total Automatic Withdrawal: 713.36

Total ABW:

713.36



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

03/06/2025 11:27 AM Batch: 2025-00029 to 2025-00031 Page 2
Bank Code - AP - AP-General Oper
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
11217 03/11/2025 Hyvac Sewer Service Ltd.
8684 585-295-200 - UT- Sewer - Sew Feb -Edgewood Septic Ren 2,684.27
530-300-150 - TS - Shop Septic Shop Septic Rmvl-Feb 25&: 133.34
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 140.87
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 140.87 NL 2,958.48
11218 03/11/2025 MacDonald, Victoria
101 510-110-330 - GG - Salaries - A: P&D Contracted Services -. 222.60 222.60
11219 03/11/2025 S.A.M.A.
2025252 510-200-150 - GG - Cont. - SAN  SAMA Maintenance Fee -2( 12,665.00 12,665.00
Total Computer Cheque: 15,846.08

Total AP:

15,846.08



Village of Buena Vista

Date Printed List of Accounts
03/06/2025 11:27 AM Batch: 2025-00029 to 2025-00031 Page 3
Bank Code - CC - CC - Credit Card
CREDIT CARD
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
032025 03/03/2025 Air Tech Products
C49755 580-440-110 - UT - WTP Equipi  WTP -Hose/Fittings Booste! 180.12
110-340-110 - GST Receivable . Both Tax Code 8.50
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 8.50 NL 188.62
032025-001 03/03/2025 Hordos Insurance Brokers Inc.
Mar 5/25 530-260-100 - TS - Insurance/Vi Reg & Rnwl -991NGP/Dodc 1,578.50 1,5678.50
032025-002 03/03/2025 Last Mountain Times
24-597 510-200-170 - GG - Cont. - Adve Assessment Roll Notice-20: 170.17
110-340-110 - GST Receivable . GST Tax Code 8.51
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 8.51 NL 178.68
032025-003 03/03/2025 Princess Auto Ltd.
Feb 28/25 580-440-110- UT - WTP Equipi Hotsy Hoses 39.20
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 1.85
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 1.85 NL 41.05
032025-004 03/03/2025 Wolseley Waterworks Group
Feb 28/25 580-440-110 - UT - WTP Equipi  WTP -Fittings/Nipples Boos 37.74
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 1.78
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 1.78 NL 39.52
Total Credit Card: 2,026.37

Total CC:

2,026.37



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

03/06/2025 11:27 AM Batch: 2025-00029 to 2025-00031 Page 4
Bank Code - EFT - EFT - Direct Deposit
WIRE TRANSFER
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
14 03/02/2025 Gourlay & Associates
366 510-210-110 - GG - Cont - Bylav Bylaw Enfor Services -Febx 324.36
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 15.30
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 15.30 NL 339.66
15 03/02/2025 TAXervice
2429009 510-260-100 - GG - Cont. - Tax Tax Enforcement Fees 179.00
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 8.95
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 8.95 NL 187.95
16 03/02/2025 TAXervice
2429540 510-260-100 - GG - Cont. - Tax Tax Enf Fees -R#47 415.00
510-260-100 - GG - Cont. - Tax Tax Enf Fees -R#200 359.00
510-260-100 - GG - Cont. - Tax Tax Enf Fees -R#201 359.00
510-260-100 - GG - Cont. - Tax Tax Enf Fees -R#300 415.00
510-260-100 - GG - Cont. - Tax Tax Enf Fees -R#314 415.00
110-340-110 - GST Receivable: GST Tax Code 98.15
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 98.15 NL 2,061.15
17 03/02/2025 Bobcat of Regina
P95950 530-420-100 - TS - Vehicle/Equi Bobcat Hydraulic Hoses ($1 137.21
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 16.81
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 16.81 NL 154.02
18 03/02/2025 Heidelberg Materials
7010227 537-430-100 - TS - Snow Remo Salted Sand 64.07MT (70.0 2,839.57
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 135.79
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 135.79 NL 2,975.36
19 03/02/2025 Vern's Pump House Ltd
REGI-107371 580-440-110 - UT - WTP Equipi  WTP Booster Sys/Nipples/\ 2,117.10
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 99.86
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 99.86 NL 2,216.96
20 03/02/2025 J D Industrial Supplies
00787747 580-410-100 - UT - WTP Office/ WTP -Disinfectant Wipes 6.68
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 0.32
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 0.32 NL 7.00
21 03/02/2025 Mainline Fleet Service
05VY5960 530-420-100 - TS - Vehicle/Equi Wipers -Dodge/2012Chevy 51.24
110-340-110 - GST Receivable . Both Tax Code 2.42
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 242 NL 53.66
22 03/02/2025 Success Office Systems
444981 510-430-100 - GG - Office Printi Copier Printing Dec-Feb 340.71
510-280-100 - GG - Cont. - Offic Copier Lease Dec-Feb 795.00
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 53.57
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 53.67 NL 1,189.28
23 03/02/2025 Town Of Regina Beach
2024-00165 Accrual 525-210-100 - PS - Fire Protecti IMUC 4th Qtr Fire Fees 9,754.92
540-200-110 - EH -Lagoon - IMU  IMUC 4th Qtr Lagoon Fees 8,538.74
570-500-140 - R&C - Regina Be IMUC 4th Qtr Library Fees 2,498.22



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

03/06/2025 11:27 AM Batch: 2025-00029 to 2025-00031 Page 5
WIRE TRANSFER
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
550-200-130 - H&W - Primary H IMUC 4th Qtr PHC Fees 287.45
540-200-120 - EH - Waste Manz IMUC 4th Qtr WMS Fees 1,676.14 22,755.47
Total Online Banking: 31,940.51
Total EFT: 31,940.51



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

03/06/2025 11:27 AM Batch: 2025-00029 to 2025-00031 Page 6
Bank Code - OB - OB - Online Banking
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
032025 03/03/2025 Gov of SK
Feb 2025 210-200-100 - Payroll Deductior Admin Pyrl Ded -Feb 4,577.21
210-200-100 - Payroli Deductior PW Pyrl Ded -Feb 5,044.03
210-200-100 - Payroll Deductior PW Pyrl Ded -Feb (RP0002 29.69
210-200-100 - Payroll Deductior Council Deductions -Feb 11.70 9,662.63
032025-001 03/03/2025 Saskatchewan Health Authority
Feb 12-25 580-290-100 - UT - Water - Lab«  Water Samp-WTP-Feb 12 21.90
580-290-100 - UT - Water - Labt  Water Samp-1050 Grand-F 21.90
580-290-100 - UT - Water - Labc Water Samp-Bstr Stn-Feb 2 21.90
110-340-110 - GST Receivable: GST Tax Code 3.30
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 3.30 NL 69.00
032025-002 03/04/2025 Gov of SK
Feb EPT 210-210-190 - School #1 - Remi EPT -Feb 8,689.42 8,689.42
032025-003 03/04/2025 SaskPower
Jan 15-Feb 13 510-300-120 - GG - Office - Pow Office Power Jan 15-Feb13 116.77
530-300-120 - TS - Workshop - | Shop Power Jan15-Feb13 221.24
570-340-110 - R&C - Utility - Por  Concession Power Jan15-F 43.65
580-300-170 - UT - Booster Stat Booster Stn Power Jan15-F 303.71
530-310-200 - TS - Power - Edg Edgewood Power Jan15-Fe 43.65
580-300-180 - UT - WTP - Powe WTP Power Jan15-Feb13 2,636.39
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 34.51
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 34.51 NL
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 131.82
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 131.82 NL 3,631.74
Jan 28-Feb 26 580-300-150 - UT - Well #1 - P Well #1 Power Jan 28-Feb . 371.48
580-300-160 - UT - Well #2 - Po Well #2 Power Jan 28-Feb . 98.18
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 23.48
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 23.48 NL 493.14
Payment Total: 4,024.88
032025-004 03/11/2025 MEPP (PEBA)
Feb. 2025 210-200-140 - MEPP Payable = Admin MEPP -Feb 2,301.02
210-200-140 - MEPP Payable PW MEPP -Feb 2,044 .34 4,345.36
Total Online Banking: 26,791.29
Total OB: 26,791.29
Grand Total: 77,317.61

Certified Correct This March 6, 2025

Mayor

Administrator




Village of Buena Vista Page: 1

Deposit Register
Pay group : 004 (CAO & Assistant) Pay period : 04 (16Feb2025 to 28Feb2025) Cheque date : 28Feb2025
Voucher No. Pay Date Emp. No. Employee Name Dept. No. Amount
00000001 28Feb2025 026 Guillemin, Karen 002 860.17
00000002 28Feb2025 040 Pollock, Melissa D. 001 2139.57
00000003 28Feb2025 047 McConnell, Catherine M. 002 1620.67

Number of Deposits: 3

Pay Group Totals :
Total Amount of Deposits:4620.41

Prepared on February 25, 2025 at 02:38:23 pm by U0O (C)opyright Paymate Software Corporation (02202025105905)



Village of Buena Vista

Page: 1

Deposit Register

Pay group : 003 (Council) Pay period : 02 (01Feb2025 to 28Feb2025) Cheque date : 28Feb2025
Voucher No. Pay Date Emp. No. Employee Name Dept. No. Amount
00000001 28Feb2025 051 Smith, Karen L. 005 299.50
00000002 28Feb2025 052 Duke, Christopher 005 130.00
00000003 28Feb2025 053 Miller, Spence 005 260.00
00000004 28Feb2025 054 Sax, Robert G. 005 384.15
00000005 28Feb2025 055 Schultz, Steven D. 005 130.00

Pay Group Totals :

Number of Deposits: 5
Total Amount of Deposits:1203. 65

Prepared on February 26, 2025 at 08:57:05 am by U0O

(C)opyright Paymate Software Corporation (02252025144448)



Village of Buena Vista Page: 1

Deposit Register

Pay group : 002 (Public Works) Pay period : 05 (16Feb2025 to 01Mar2025) Cheque date : 07Mar2025
Voucher No. Pay Date Emp. No. Employee Name Dept. No. . Amount
00000001 0O7Mar2025 020 Neudeck, Joel 003 2612.69
00000002 07Mar2025 024 Warawa, Lorne D 004 2062.97
07Mar2025 050 Keith, John 004 0.00

Pay Group Totals : Number of Deposits:2 (1)

Total Amount of Deposits:4675. 66 (0.00)

Prepared on March 4, 2025 at 04:41:56 pm by U0O (C)opyright Paymate Software Corporation (02262025085959)



e NA Vg
VWY ADMINISTRATION REPORT TO COUNCIL

R 7
E‘H March 11, 2025 Council Meeting

Melissa Pollock, Acting Chief Administrative Officer
February 22 — March 6, 2025

Updates:
—> Admin Assistant off work for 2-6 weeks

Completed work this period:

CAO organizing/assigning of duties, meetings, etc. with Public Works
Work with SUMA to add EFAP to employees’ benefit plan

Received 6 strong applications for the PW Operations Coordinator & Labourer position
Submitted WCB Annual Employer’s Payroll Statement

Budget work

IMUC meeting March 3

Assessment questions from residents

Work on business cards

Name tags ordered

RFP submission reviews/evaluations & preparing report for Council

R R R 2R 2R

Work Priority this week:
— Further reviewing applications and scheduling interviews for PW Operations Coordinator
& Labourer position
Finalize draft Employee Orientation
Audit prep
Finalize draft servicing agreement for Adair St

N
_)
_)
— Finalize draft Parks & Rec Board Bylaw and Maintenance Policy



Work Planning for this month & Upcoming Months:
Performance Reviews with Administration staff
Joint Use Meeting March 31

Proposed Subdivison — rezoning/water study
Bylaw updates drafted / Register with Bylaw Court
Policies & Health & Safety Program

Register names for landfill road (Dinu & Rose)
Asset Management

Violence Prevention/ Teamwork & Collaboration/ Conflict Resolution Training for all staff
Audit April 8-9

Complete electronic filing clean up/organization

R N N N 2/

In addition to above, keep in mind that all staff have routine, day-to-day activities such as
answering calls, emails, collecting & processing payments, payroll, communications out to
resident via FB, website & Voyent Alert, preparing council agendas & drafting minutes, signing
of cheques, etc., meetings, accounts payable, office cleaning, bylaw enforcement as required,
building permits, change of ownerships, tax certificates, cleaning of office, etc. that also
consume a significant amount of time.



NA V
%\%.‘/‘\9&7 PUBLIC WORKS REPORT TO COUNCIL
B2 March 11, 2025 Council Meeting

Melissa Pollock, Acting Chief Administrative Officer
February 22 — March 6, 2025

Updates:
— Damon completed OH&S Level 1 course

Completed work this period:

— Snow Removal / Sanding

— Equipment Maintenance/ Bobcat hydraulics repaired

— Removed snow from Highwood & Tower that had blown in and was creating unsafe
sightline issues

— Pick up Bobcat hydraulic hoses / pressure pump

— Cleaned up parts of Grand Ave / Cleaned up ditches on 700 block Grand

— Spent time in Edgewood opening up east end for drainage (cut snowbanks back to road
edge, open up manholes, cut ice off of road, opened ditch)

— RFP Submission reviews with Administration

Water Treatment Plant
—> Water meter reading for February billing
— Gathered quotes/product investigation for WTP pressure system / purchased installed /
electrician came in to disconnect the 3P power supply & install dedicated 120V power
supply / built stand for new pressure pump
— Quarterly water samples completed and taken to lab

Work Priority this week:
— Drainage work
— Complete training courses already enrolled in
— Organize Shop/Clean
— Delco visit scheduled for March 12-13



Work Planning for this month & upcoming months:

0

R

Follow up with Delco on comparison of agreement costs versus non-agreement costs for
times we’ve used them

Tree trimming

Install new speed signs on landfill road

Two fire hydrants to be raised

Fire hydrant installation — reschedule

Well house fence

Complete ongoing training as time allows

Curbstop Project — ongoing/will resume in spring

Violence Prevention/Teamwork & Collaboration/Conflict Resolution training for all staff
Mapping/exercising all water valves

Work on SOP’s for water breaks, etc. with CAO

In addition to the above, keep in mind that all staff have routine, day-to-day activities such as
daily water testing, well testing/checks, booster station, garbage collection, service requests,
meetings/discussions with CAO, shop & WTP cleaning, maintenance on equipment/vehicles, and
on-call duties that also consume a significant amount of time.



injeubls Jofen|  io/aIGH i0/AIGH# I0/AIT# i0/AIG# i0/AIaH# i0/AIQ# i0/AIC# i0/AIGH i0/AIT# i0/AICH# i0/AI0# i0/AICH# i0/AIQ# I0/AICH INTA 9AY
- 0000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 - - - 000 SNTVA XY
ameudis ovo | - 0000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 - - 000 INTVA NI
- 0000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 - - 000 STVi0L

AT bR 00 I0) BT TS [ S [ ZhhZRE TS Oge [BL7T [~ 0701 | s
/AU bl 857 o) 257 1 he ™ F1 | TZZ ANC | <o Jpe | O/°) “Tc.b | semedue
/7Q 0T I ZC0" 011G O] 00" 0]ps 0 [ OV O b& ™ Qn” £ [ IBRIRC | W8T HE[ IG 1 | (N0 A | serseusz
/A1 [ Oh 47 i} ] | HO /" hh* [Z | SCeZhe| G0’ 9Rt| G272 | [T 00L | seease
/) ouw%m.w DO QU] 070 | £%2°1 17O ey b | |14 1% TIESD | szaeane
A U 1170 7t hs ™ Z (LB 2771 | —7Ghth | semearz
70T [ 0%4hY . 0 0 0 W BhGGRE [ BE] [~ 0001| semearz
A [ 02485 _800°Q | [7 Ol 00°(0 | ht"0| &l"0) 0b | b2 £ | 1Ch9nC | €fc gt | [0C| ~YCEZ | szmanz
/0T [ T2 bty . [1°0 0371 b RI | SGp ont| IbUSE| QG || Ocay | swedne
AT 174G phd 0 £50] TU0 === T 7 bt 57 [bZFhT| h&OSBT] TE" | SO0t | sziaedel
71 [ (€ 779 [e]Ide) g =4 bz. Z1E90C] hBRhRT| b =< z/933/81
VT | /FZ5 LU Eo/ 0777/ | QL LeTIML| KLEBT| £/ | #&O0 % | suswedil
oS [ JL755 g0 Lg% JO 7| LZIIFS G| OaSHIE| 7677 =57 e/ /91
o | 7' g ST 27 | CZ|ObARE| FBAGE] £G 7| Pk | s
(VoL |T% 755| 4200|220 o000 | 5/ 0] ¥ U 5577 _BLT7 | 957 | L LTEIFHAC|LEIEEE | LLT| oS/ 77| sedeanm
707 (e Ut Q9" 35”1 he | ehe IhC[ Z<0.h8C] &8 | 770 £ | semedel
AT [TUECY 00 12701 OO0 [ 9n°Q ] 1t o 0 L b | ©L | hZC 9T h¥3<BC| e | | ~°00. 8 52/a9/7)
/A [CU714 : J4) = hh'| 2t ZbU 9RC| hbJeqe | <87 [~VCls # Se/9ed/L |
/07 [0S R0 [ bG0 [ 000 [ b€ QO] b0 0 LT 25l 7 TeUIRC| 12G<8C] 959° | | ez 9 | saaeant
/07 |l preo bi'l %" | of | BGU9NT] SR R O£ 1 706 W | szaeds
/07| %h s oV o 1871 741 hb gebGhe | BCC SRC[ 6% L | ‘O%e | Gz/994/8
A0V [CE°IBh --— - phQ] TWO [ SO 300 C8"1 7771 hh b8 GhT | <1080 | I O | Y007 £ | seoean
J IS L 0”0 84" | 771 SE [ 058Ghe | GXBbTET [ Gh [ | 30e. & | szaeam
S [TEX 0170 25 Bb | SEEGNT | RE TRC| L T | vghs & | camous
/A0 [C99h_ 010 bZ ™| 0971 GP | 2L ShC [ &bh 9T | T7°[ [ TGl & | semean
AT T 0h ——— 1270 000 [ <€70 | 50°U {271 £9°] — | 09 6ht |0ITCBC | be | S0 E | szgear
ﬁm: ac.hc h?"\ 05" | — — — 27T | et S52/9edr
/a1 ot 3070 £7°\ Zh°| = — — | 371 |=°00%Z | seeean

mai [4*R144 1€0'0 050 100 ov'0 800 000 000 €8°6Y 6L 069 0'zie'sve Buipeay “Aaid piemod

Buydwng Budwng-uony |  Bwoz-s0] WBwozZ-1l0
(W] ()
/B z) 0 Xew VbW zi 0 xew NLN 07} xew L] s L () mm:n_ ea mm:m_ 29, () aBesn
Aq peay SINOH (19M NIN Mmey uol| uos Mey Uj m (128)) pdag Jarem lIeM si1saL awnjoA ..mzws_uhwumm; qum% Bwv._m no:to_:o aun| feq

§e02

1081 G9'2}} = 100z 1equeoaq yidep Buidwind-uoN, WuN Ssafiid 40 doy mofag 193y ut Lydap - yidop sajem ||ap,  wdd o /6w v s)nsar isa], :s9loN
uonelad(Q 0 plod3Y - SHIOM 18JBAA - EISIA BUANG JO abe||IA

SULOJUD %Z | Buisn i Jojem Jo suojeb 7/ 1ad suojeb g'¢ 1o (XSAEN %9 10) m.ﬂﬂ__mm /2 1ad suo|jeb y'g




INTER-MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COMMITTEE
DRAFT MINUTES

March 3, 2025 — 7:00pm — Buena Vista Office

Call To Order: Mayor Vollman called Meeting to order at 7:05 pm.

Attendance: Present: Regina Beach (RB) — Mayor Voliman, Councilors
Oldershaw, Romphf, CAO Thorley
Buena Vista (BV) — Mayor Smith, Councilor Duke,
CAO Pollock
Lumsden Beach (LB) — Mayor Wilson
RM Lumsden — Councilor Jordison
Kinookimaw —Bumphrey

Approval of Oldershaw/ That the agenda is approved as circulated. Carried
Agenda: Duke

Approval of Romphf/ That the IMUC Minutes of December 4, 2024 be approved.
Minutes: Jordison Carried

Introduction of
Voting Members: Regina Beach indicated their IMUC voting representatives would be
Randy Vollman, Mark Oldershaw and Wayne Romphf.

Business Arising
From the Minutes:
a. EMO Pian Revisions: A March 13 meeting is planned to review an EMO Plan draft
document. When ready the document will be brought to a future IMUC meeting.

b. Lagoon Capital Expenditures Community Members Update: Thorley reported on
the planned upgrade to the Lagoon haul road. The Engineering quote was for
$55,478 of which $14,051 has been spent on the engineers. The work is currently
being tendered with hope of the work being done in 2025. The project is included
in the Federal/Provincial capital grant, which now has a 2028 deadline to complete
the overall Lagoon capital project. Wilson reminded that this Agenda item is
intended for each municipality to receive a report on the total amount currently
spent by each municipality on this project.

ACTION: M. Thorley to provide an updated financial total charged to each

municipality (not a broken down line by line expenditure listing), the amount each

municipality has already paid, and, any amounts still owing.

c. Fire Department Schedule A & B: Discussion continued regarding past history of
the current Schedule A & B and the need to update these documents. Further
discussion surrounded fire pits, bylaws and regulations. M. Pollock is gathering
information to lead to further discussion.



ACTION: R. Wilson will prepare a draft revised Schedule A removing the transitional
portion of the original document and clarifying the operational portion, which
determines how each municipality is charged for their portion of annual fire
department operating actuals.

ACTION: Regina Beach to continue working with the volunteer firefighters to prepare
a draft revision of Schedule B costs for presentation at the next IMUC meeting.

d.

e.

Fire Department Pumper Truck Proposal: Regina Beach provided information
regarding a request for quotes on a new pumper truck. Five quotes were received
ranging from $~660,000 to $950,000. There is currently ~$670,000 in the Fire
Department capital reserve. Discussion surrounded the benefits of a new or used
truck. Used seem hard to come by. Insurance protection is an issue. The current
pumper truck is certified for two more years.

Signed IMUC Agreements: The only remaining signatures needed are from the
RM of Lumsden.

ACTION: Once completely signed, Regina Beach will circulate signed copies to each
municipality of the schedules that each is involved with.

f.

Septic Load Revenue Recommendation: Regina Beach reported they were ready
to begin collection of the $5/septic load Dump Fee beginning April 1, 2025.
Discussion took place as to how the revenue gained would be spent — for
example; Regina Beach Centre Street road maintenance, off setting of annual
operating costs, reserve fund for future lagoon capital expenditures, etc.

ACTION: R. Wilson to prepare a draft re Allowable Uses of Revenue Gained from
Septic Haulers.

New Business:

a.

2024 IMUC Year End Actuals & 2025 IMUC Updated Budgets: M. Thorley had
circulated financial statements for each of six utilities shared by various members
of IMUC. Questions were asked for clarity and regarding any Actuals significantly
over Budget. Answers were provided where the information was known. M.
Thorley agreed to find answers to the following:
e Fire Department — Increase in Administration Expense - $8,648 to $12,776 —
budget of $10,000.
e Waste Management Site — Noted: hard to budget re potential shut down and
decommissioning.
e Library — Increase in Operating Supplies - $2356 to $5,356 — budget of $3,000.
¢ Primary Health — Noted: that costs may rise with the increase to two days/week.
e Lagoon — Increase in Machinery - $12,116 to $24,746 — budget of $16,800.
To redo the 2025 Budget — Liner Repair in or not / Dump Fee included or not.
e EMO — Noted that minimal expense to date might change with new EMO Plan.



b. Current IMUC Agreements: R. Wilson expressed a concern that with significant
changes to IMUC individual members and to RB and BV Office Staff that copies of
signed agreements between municipalities re the operation of utilities overseen by
IMUC may not be in one location for future management to be able to access. C.
Jordison suggested that all agreements be listed and available on the RB web site.
M. Thorley indicated the RB web site was currently being revamped so this was a
possibility.

ACTION: IMUC members who may have written copies of IMUC Agreements re the

shared utilities forward the same to the Regina Beach Office. Regina Beach Office to

organize the most up to date signed IMUC Agreements in one location, i.e. filed
written copies or copies posted to the web page for all to see.

Next IMUC Meetings:
a. June 2, 2025 — 7.00pm — Lumsden Beach Community Hall
b. September 8, 2025 — 7:00pm — Buena Vista Office
c. December 1, 2025 — 7:00pm — Regina Beach to Host

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:35pm.



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
Briefing Note

To: Mayor and Council

Date: March 11, 2025

Subject: 2025 Draft IMUC Budgets
BACKGROUND:

The Intermunicipal Utilities Committee (IMUC) oversees shared utility services among
participating municipalities. The draft budgets for 2025 were presented at the last IMUC
meeting on March 3, 2025, and require approval from each member municipality before final
adoption.

e Buena Vista pays into Emergency Measures Organization (EMO), Regina Beach Library,
Regina Beach Fire Department, South Shore Primary Health Care, and Regina Beach
Lagoon through the IMUC agreements.

e Administrative, operating and capital costs for the facilities and services described in
their respective schedules are shared by the participating municipalities on a unit cost
basis determined as follows:

o Trailer parks and/or campgrounds are not considered as individual residences or
businesses, but each is considered a single business and is counted as a unit.

o Lots that are empty are not included in unit counts

o Seasonal residents are counted as one unit

o Year-round residents and businesses count as two units

Each community must provide updated current unit counts by December 31 of each year to
the administrative office at the Town of Regina Beach, in order for each municipality’s share to
be calculated.

PURPOSE
To present the draft IMUC budgets, as discussed at the March 3, 2025 IMUC meeting, for
Council’s review and approval.



EMO

@ Dec 31 DRAFT
GL 2022 2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025

Detail Account # Budget Actuals Budget Actuals Budget Actuals Budget
Operating Expenses
Annual Licence Renewal 520-300-100 643 643 687 687 717 717 737
Telephone Install, Suspend & Wifi 520-300-100
3 Radios Reprogrammed/EMO Equip  |520-300-100
Base Radio 520-300-100
Radio Antennas 520-300-100
Community Alert System 520-300-100
Laptop Computer & Printer 520-300-100
Training SEPA registration Fees 520-300-100 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Training-Travel/Hotel/Meals 520-300-100 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Community mail outs/notices 520-300-100
Stationery/Supplies/Meeting Rental 520-300-100 100 100 100 100
Emergency Reflective Vests 520-300-100
Miscellaneous 520-300-100
Honorarium $250/month 520-300-100 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
EMO Administration 520-300-100
WCB - from statement of account
Administration 574 64 579 69 582 72 584

Total Operating Expenses 6,318 708 6,366 756 6,399 789 6,420
Revenue

Total Revenue - - - - - - -
TOTAL 6,318 708 6,366 | 756 | 6,399 789 6,420
Cost 50/50 Split
Regina Beach 3,159 354 3,183 378 3,199 394.45 3,210
Buena Vista 3,159 354 3,183 378 3,199 394.45 3,210
Total Cost 6,318 708 6,366 756 6,399 788.90 6,420

Note: Invoiced to BV when charged
2024 was billed and paid




FIRE DEPARTMENT

" Actual to ‘Actual to DRAFT
GL - 2023 31-Dec W 31-Dec 2025
Account 8 | Budget| 2023 2024 Bud;etl Notes for 2025
!&5—1 18310
Temg Shosts
Fire Chiel Honararium 3,360 3,360 3,360 3,360 500 360 3,500
Chief Honorarium 200 1.200 200 1.200 .200 .200 .500
Training Officer Honorarium 200 600 200 1,200 200 200 500
Volunteer Firefk 25,000 28.215 25,000 38.825 35.000 33.650 35,000
WCB - firelighlers lrom Staternent of Account BOO 358 800 6501 BOD 233 051 |Y-ond
Profassional Development - £ Fighlers 525-160-050 12,500 12,550 12,500 4,774 14,000 5.254 12,500
EMS Dispalch 911 Fzmm 2.500 2,584 2.500 |
Public Education 525-210-120 5,000 .000 5,000 - 000 32 000
Insurance 525-230-100 8,200 €.853 14.000 13633 14.000 13.41 14.000
Contracted Vehicle Repair 525-245-100 4.000 4470 4,000 2,741 5,000 42,09 20,000 |*** ?7?breakdowns
Conlracted Repairs Building 525-250-100 000 - 000 2.000 - 000
Canlracted Other Fire Dept 525-260-100 000 4,587 000 3.000 - 000 |
Firehall - Heat 800 . 139 300 254 2,300 2.078 300
!Flrehall - Power 510 A01 570 448 500 522 500
Fire Phones & Alarm Monitor .500 223 .500 ,325 500 315 .500
i 200 - 700 200 - 200
500 459 500 286 500 476 500
200 111 200 T 200 240 200
7.000 1.078 7,000 7 2.000 = 2,000
Vehicle Repairs/Parls 4,544 2.016 4,644 207 5,000 1418 5,000
Fuel & Qil 2.000 2.286 2.200 1.196 2.200 2.091 2,200
Shop Supplies/Small Tools 500 672 500 474 500 204 750
Ground Communicalion Equipment 2.000 2,658 000 2260 2.500 4,600 3.000
Eguipmen! Maintenance/Repsirs 525-£40-120 2.500 32 500 1,948 2.500 1.550 2.000
Fire Fighting Equipment 525-440-121 7.500 7.375 500 7.733 15.000 5,961 10,000
Administration 9,817 5,164 10,487 B.648 12410 18778 13.370
Total Operating Expenses| 107,881 100,809 115,141 85,125 138,510 140,537 147,071
Capital Expense
Operating Equipment F70-100-350
Fire Hazard Sign $70-100-110
Vehicles Rapid Response/Old Ambulance ATO-100-400
Transler to Reserve  310-100-425/430/440/450 70178.04 49.113 g 37.500 37.500
i TS T Total Capital Expenses| TOATE 49,113 | 37,500 500
Revenue
Sk Power Corp 430400300
Town af Lumnsden Fire Mulual Aid 420-400-300 4145
Village of Lbeach-Fire call 420-400-300 5860
SGI 420400-300 -@[ 1330 2308
|RM of Lumsden Fire em-at0-300 19.269
|RN. Drstiicd Latins donasion 32000 tsf o resanvos & ofhor donabons | 480-150-100 2000] 15805 2000 10379 10000 10000
RB/BY Total Ravenu 2,000 29.853 2,000 11,709 10,000 10,000
Annual Amortization Expenses Efective 2012 I |
223 223 223 223 223
3760 3760 3760 4585 3760
@ 15989 15989 19331 15289 18331
28040 15560 15560 15560 15560 15560
35,532 349,689
' RB/BV amounts before additional municipal revenue | 155,591 | 186,173 | 189,887
; T —— = i i
other municipalities i
o - I ] 139,986
Units
Regina Beach 1853 1845 1845 1840 1840 1836 1836
Buena Vista 726 725 725 732 732 732 732
RM Lumsden 15 115 115 115 115 115 15
Lumsden Beach 85 84 84 87 87 87 87
Kinookimaw 242 24z 242 242 242 247 242
Total Units 021 EL RG] 3011 INE e o2 3012
Cost on a unit basis
Regina Beach 140,559 100,503 118,021 103,370 125,686 117.426 134,563
Buena Vista 55,071 39,493 46,377 41,123 50,001 46,817 53,649
RM Lumsden 5,594.02 4,067 5,678 33 4,745.09 6,179 6,642.03 6,749
Lumsden Beach 4,135 2,970 4,148 3,590 4,674 5,025 5,106
Kinookimaw 11.772 8.558 11.949 9.985 13.002 13.977 14,203
Total Cast 217,130 155,591 &1?3 1&114 199.542 189,887 214,270

Billing Notos - 2024

Buena Visla billed each quarter
NOTE: Lumsden Beach is billed yearly only

Kinookimaw and RM of Lumsden are billed yearly on actuals for Fire ONLY

0.ATwn DocumenlsiIMUCBudgels\2025 IMUC Budgel'2025 IMUC - Budgel Draft Page #1



LIBRARY

@ Dec 31 DRAFT
GL 2022 2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025
Detail Account # Budget| Actuals Budget| Actuals| Budget| Actuals Budget
Operating Expenses
Cultural Centre/Library rent |570-500-110 9,200 9,120 9,200 9,120 9,200 9,120 9,576
Insurance 570-500-120 50 45 50 50 50 52 50
Library Operating Supplies  |570-500-120 3,250 3,128 3,250 2,356 3,000 5,356 5,540
Library Cleaning 570-500-120 480 480 480 480 500 480 500
Library Phone 570-500-105 |wifi 1,672 1,679 1,700 1,682 1,700 1,681 1,700
Secretarial Services 570-500-120 420 420 420 420 500 420 500
Additional Hours 570-500-130 5,300 5,376 6,896 6,896 7,000 7,299 7,695
|Administration 2,037 2.Qg§ 2,200 2,100 2,195 2,441 2,556
Total Operating Expenses 22,409 22,272 24,195 23,105 24,145 26,848 28,117
TOTAL 22,409 | 22272 | 24,495 | 23105 | 24,145 | 26,848 | 28,117
Units
Regina Beach 1853 1845 1845 1840 1840 1836 1836
Buena Vista 726 725 732 732 732 732 732
Total Units BV & RB only 2,579 2,570 2,577 2,572 2,572 2,568 2,568
Cost
Regina Beach 16,101 15,989 17,323 16,529 17,273 19,195 20,103
Buena Vista 6,308 6,283 6,873 6,576 6,872 7,653 8,015
Total Cost 22,409 22,272 24,195 23,105 24,145 26,848 28,117

5% increase

O:ATwn Documents\IMUC\Budgets\2025 IMUC Budget\2025 IMUC - Budget Draft Page #1



PRIMARY HEALTH

@ Dec 31 DRAFT
GL 2022 2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025
Detail Account # Budget Actuals Budget Actuals Budget Actuals Budget
Operating Expenses
Lunches/Conference/Mileage/ Info 550-210-100
Primary Health Care Bldg Contracted 550-210-110 2,000 4,872 2,000 53 5.000 2,046 2,500
Renovations/Equip/Supplies 550-430-100  {550-400-110 500 1.168 500 437 500 1.307 1,000
Custodian Contracted 570-270-150 5.500 6.449 5,500 6,697 5,480 8.120 8,200
Insurance 570-285-100 1.260 894 1,260 1.546 1,580 1.909 1.900
Heat 570-300-160 1.100 1.189 1,100 1,308 1,200 1.346 1,200
Power 570-310-160 1.400 1.242 1.400 1,387 1,500 1,462 1,500
Phone/Internet 570-330-170 700 808 880 913 800 912 900
Septic 570-340-160 100 62 100 62 70 133 100
Cleaning Supplies 570-420-160 50 - 50 130 90 233 200
Paint/Paint Supplies/Furnace/Access 570-430-160 1.000 - 2,000 - 1,000 24 1,000
Building Improvements Capital 170-100-250
Office Furniture & Equipment 170-100-560
Administration 1.361 1,668 1.479 1.253 1,722 1,749 1,850
Total Operating Exp 14,871 18,354 16.269 13,786 18,942 19,240 20,350
Revenue __ <Y,
Grant - Primary Health - Accessibility 450-250-100 - - - - - - =
Health Care rentals
Rentals 420-500-700 6,000 5.115 3.800 1,920 - 3,900
Total Revenue 6,000 5,115 3,800 1,920 - 3,900
TOTAL 8971 | 13,239| 12469 11,866 19,240 16.450.
Units
Regina Beach 1,853 1,845 1,845 1,840 1,840 1,836 1,836
Buena Vista 726 725 732 732 732 732 732
Total Units BV & RB only 2,579 2,570 2,577 2,572 2,572 2,568 2,568
Cost
Regina Beach 6,446 9,504 8,927 8,489 10,804 13,755 11,761
Buena Vista 2,525 3.735 3,542 3,377 4,298 5,484 4.689
Total Cost 8.971 13.239 12,469 11,866 15,102 19.240 16.450




LAGOON

@ Dec 31 DRAFT
GL 2022 2022 2023 2023 2024 2024 2025
Detail Account # Budget Actuals Budget Actuals Budget Actuals Budget
Operating Expenses
Wages 585-110-110 7,500 9,356 8,000 11,713 10,000 13,657 13,000
Wages OT 585-110-111 200 83 200 200 200
Benefits 585-120-110 1,300 1,870 1,500 2,512 2,200 2,397 2,500
Benefits OT 585-120-111 100 18 100 100 100
Workers Compensation 585-120-120 200 208 200 325 200 449 450
Machinery Time Sheets 16,800 9,312 16,800 12,116 16,800 24,746 13,000
Lagoon Repairs 585-200-120/585-295-100 1,951 333 1,000 1,829 1,000
Lagoon Insurance 585-285-100 16,227 16,227 16,228 18,354 18,000 18,808 18,000
Lagoon Pump Rent/Excavate 585-285-130
Lagoon Road repairs - pumping 5B5-285-130
Lagoon Road Dust Control 585-285-130 14,000 12,447 14,700 9,077 18,000 9,647 10,000
Lagoon Road Mowing 585-285-130 300 334 300 300 300
Lagoon Road - Gravel 585-285-130 9,188 950
Lagoon Liner damage -sandy fill '21-Full
repair 2022 585-285-130 80,000 80,000 80,000 50,000
Lagoon Sample Costs /Environ Service: 2022
Certified Operator Coniract, Repacement of
monitoring wells incl. decommissioning of old
monitoring wells. 585-295-100 14,000 12,652 14,000 2,376 10,000 396 10,000
Lagoon Power 585-300-120 1,040 857 1,040 1,139 1,000 1,299 1,500
Lagoon Telephone/Internet 585-300-140/150 1.492 1.400 3,000 2,344 2.000 2,843 2,000
Lagoon Material & Supplies 585-420-130 11,000 3.401 11,000 1,813 3,000 1,098 3,000
Lagoon - Fuel Ol 585-430-115 1.000 = = )
Administration 10% 16,416 7,011 16,707 7,129 16,280 7,802 805 !'3{ 502
Total Operating Expenses 181,575 77,126 183,775 78,418 179,080 85,822 82,555 |[7 0,5
Annual Amortization Expenses Effective 2012
Estimaled Amorlization 585-600-699 5,145
New Lagoon Amortization Amount 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Total Annual Amortization Expenses - 20,145 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Additional
REVENUE - PROPOSED DUMP FEE 100,100 71.500 0 71.500 0 71.500
$5.00 per dump est. 14,300 dumps per yr.
Total Additional 100,100 - 71,500 - 71,500 - 71,500
TOTAL 101,620 | 92,126 127,275 93,418 | 122,580 | 100,822 _26;055 |
Ll f =~
| f iy ':) o,
Units
Regina Beach 1,853 1,845 1,845 1,840 1,840 1,836 1,836
Buena Vista Units 726 725 732 732 732 732 732
RM Lumsden 115 115 115 115 115 115 115
Lumsden Beach 85 84 87 87 87 87 87
Kinockimaw 242 242 242 242 242 242 242
Total Units 3,021 3,011 3,021 3,016 3,016 3,012 3,012
Cost
Regina Beach 62,331 56,451 77,730 56,992 74,784 61,457 15,882
Buena Vista 24,421 22,183 30,839 22,673 29,751 24,502 6,332
RM of Lumsden 3,868 3,519 4,845 3,562 4,674 3,849 995
Lumsden Beach 2,859 2,570 3,665 2,695 3,536 2,912 753
Kinookimaw 8,140 7404 10,195 7,496 9,836 8,101 2,093
Total Cost 101,620 92,126 127,275 93,418 122,580 100,822 26,055

0:\Twn Documents\IMUC\Budgets\2025 IMUC Budget\2025 IMUC - Budget Draft Page #1



\BMY)\ VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
o | Y 4

Briefing Note

To: Mayor and Council
Date: March 11, 2025
Subject: Review of RFP Submissions for Curb Stop & Water Line Repairs and/or
Maintenance
BACKGROUND:

On January 22, 2025, the Village issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for curb stop and water
line repairs and/or maintenance, with a submission deadline of March 4, 2025. The RFP was
publicly advertised through SaskTenders, and potential vendors were invited to submit
proposals in accordance with the outlined criteria.

PURPOSE
To provide Council with an overview of the RFP submissions received and seek direction on the
next steps in the selection process.

SUMMARY OF SUBMISSIONS
The Village received three (3) proposals from the following proponents:

1.

Proponent #1 — Seems to possess a strong understanding of requirements outlined in
RFP, positive attitude towards safety. Provide majority information requested —
rectification material provided promptly.

As a new proponent who has never done work for the Village this proponent may bring
strong expertise, introduce fresh ideas, innovative methods, competitive pricing, or
different industry best practices, all of which can benefit the Village by enhancing
efficiency or effectiveness.

Proponent #2 — Possesses strong understanding of requirements outlined in RFP and
familiar with Village infrastructure. Positive attitude towards safety. Provided majority
of information requested-rectification material provided promptly.

Prior experience completing work for the Village. Their familiarity with municipal
infrastructure, and expectations may provide advantages in efficiency and project
execution. However, to ensure fairness, their experience should be factored into the
scoring within the established evaluation criteria. Having successfully completed similar
work for the Village, they have demonstrated their ability to meet expectations;
familiarity with Village assets, processes and personnel may lead to a more seamless
project execution; may require less time for preliminary assessments. ldeal locale for
timely response when required.




3.

Proponent #3 — Possesses strong understanding of requirements outlined in RFP.
Positive attitude towards safety. Provided majority information requested —
rectification material provided promptly. In addition to RFP requirements provided
information on services available that may benefit the Village in future projects relating
to infrastructure.

As a new proponent who has never done work for the Village this proponent may bring
strong expertise, introduce fresh ideas, innovative methods, competitive pricing, or
different industry best practices, all of which can benefit the Village by enhancing
efficiency or effectiveness. Within the RFP’s timetable deadline, during the time period of
questions, Proponent #3 contacted RFP Contact with questions and later attended an in-
person meeting to discuss the projects we would potentially require gaining a higher
level of what the Village needs, a clear understanding of expectations, potential
challenges, and specific municipal requirements. This proactive engagement is a positive
indicator of their commitment, understanding, and potential for successful project
delivery. While fairness and transparency in the evaluation process must be upheld, a
proponent who actively engages with administration will score higher in the project
understanding, methodology and approach.

RATE COMPARISON

Prices of all Proponents are comparable. PW provided input to ensure comparable were
equivalent on equipment ensuring fair evaluation of costs.

EVALUATION CRITERIA

The proposals were evaluation based on the following criteria:

Experience & Qualifications (25%)
Project Approach & Methodology (30%)
Cost & Value for Money (20%)

Timeline & Deliverables (15%)
Reference & Past Performance (10%)

A summary of the evaluation scores is provided below:

Proponent Experience & | Approach & | Cost Timeline References | Total Score
Qualifications | Methodology

1 1.5% 1.8 1.6 0.9 0.7 6.5

2 2.0 2.1 1.5 1.2 0.7 7.4

3 1.75 2.4% 1.4 0.9 0.8 7.25




Proponent #1 — appears to have strong working knowledge of requirements of RFP, however
none of the references speak to evidence of the type of service required, therefore we couldn’t
ascertain a definitive level of knowledge. Their approach to completing the submission was
adequate with little information regarding clarification/rectification. Costs submitted are
comparable with competing proponents although this proponent does guarantee prices for 2
years as opposed to annual guarantees from the other competing proponents. The proximity
of the proponent relative the Village could hinder the progress of services depending on the
degree of imperativeness of the situation. Based on these criteria and collaboration with public
works arrived at a weighted score of 6.5

Proponent #2 — Strong working knowledge of requirements of RFP and the Village
infrastructure and processes. Their approach to completing the submission was adequate with
little information requiring clarification/rectification. Costs submitted are comparable with
competing proponents with price guaranteed for 1 year. The proximity of the proponent
relative the Village is ideal with response time being minimal in any scenario. Based on this
criteria and collaboration with public works arrived at a weighted score of 7.4

Proponent #3 — Strong working knowledge of requirements of RFP, their approach to
completing the submission was adequate with little information regarding
clarification/rectification. Costs submitted are comparable with competing proponents with
price guarantee for 1 year. The proximity of the proponent relative the Village could hinder the
progress of services depending on the degree of imperativeness of the situation. The proponent
provided information regarding other services available to the Village that could be of value in
the future when dealing with other infrastructure projects which implies innovation. Based on
these criteria and collaboration with public works, arrived at a weighted score of 7.25

RECOMMENDATION & NEXT STEPS
Based solely on the evaluation results, Administration recommends:

1. Selecting Proponent #2 and proceeding with contract negotiations.

ATTACHMENTS

e Detailed evaluation matrix
e Copies of submitted proposals



juauodold Ylm S32ua119dxa SnojAaLd uo JUSWISSASSE aouewlopad J0 S80UaIa a1 PapIA0Ld WOoILIeqpPad (S3IUDI4RY

sawesjawi 2119ads uiyym uawdnba apiaoid 03 A)jIge pue 81820] JO 1UBLUSSISSY :Sa1geianllaQ pue aulaw|l

sa01id pajWIgNs 40 Wia) paaiuelens *adud pig Mo] B 1SN[ 10U SUOIIBI3PISLOD 3A103[ONS :3aN1eA B S1S0D

ageyp 9ouByua 01 d4Y 2yl puoAaq Sa2IAI3S PAPPE SN|eA PAIJIUSP]| BWEBIJaLWI] PadIYIIads
au} yum wswagesus ayy wiopad 01 Aydedes way pue jesodold ay3 Ul paurno/pagrasap A3s1ens pue yoeoidde nesanQ :A5010poyialy B yoeolsddy

aauewopad 3sed Jo 92UaPIAS ‘d4Y BU1 JO S1USLWB.INDBI 3L 01 S1B1A. )l Se 3ouaadxa ‘Auedwod ayy Jo A01SIY aU) JO UBLUSSESSE Uy :Suoneallieng) B 9oualiadxy

= V'L G'9 %00T
8 L0 L L0 %0T $aoueLLIolad
1Sed B S9duUdIv)ay
60 9 Tt 8 60 %SGT sa)|qelanad
g dunawi]
7T 4 A L 9T %0¢C Asuoly
10) anjepA 9 1509
v'Z 8 1¢C L 87T %0E AS010poyIal
9 yoerolddy
GL'T L 4 8 g1 %ST suoneaynend
) 9oualladxy
£ 9400g|l Z 21008 01/21028 T# 21008 0T/21005| 1y3iop CIIE) (Fig)

payBIaM | paysiom| g #iusuodold| pawysiop| T #3Iusuodoid

Xll1e uoneneay juauodoid




Alea 00°051$

19]el] Ja1ep 91Xy 1ad

[ Em:oao_n__

Alea 00°052$

X0d Youall 9X.gT

Aled 00°56$

399018 (C¢

T4#3uauodold

13)(B1] Wapue|

Aieq 00°051$

paiesiputjou

Aea0oost$ €4 uauodold
qofjo uopaidwiod Aed o0o-szt$ 0057 BJIBIS Z# juauodold
%0S°ET RMieaoo0st$ 00S¢C wey 5102 T#uauodold a121ysp woddng

c#1uauodold

qof jo uopaldwos

Aled 00°0s1$

005€ wey

Z#1usuodold

%0S°€T

Aved 00'05T$

00S¢ Wed L10¢

T4#3Uauodold

18uuosiad sapnjaul ajes wuawdinba )i pannbal uoRedLLEID

JINNOSHId SIANTININONYL uswdinba [ palyiluap| 10N o uauodold
s1u3 03 sandde ayes Jnoge] ydlym 03 Se palinbal uopeayrerd
qof jo uoyaiduwiod 00°9ST $|05/8 $ 91Xy Wapue] Z#1uauodold
uodn paienuioy
%0S°eT $ JIBW 8T0C T#1usuodold yanyL dwng
00'8/C $ $8118S-01T/dS8 ©4#jusauodoid
gaf o uonajdwod 0S°€5C $ | oo'sst $ 9199Q UYyof MAD08T Z#wauodold
uodn pajeinwio4
%05°eT $ 9193 UYO[ 948 LT0T T#1uauodold 101BABOXT
TINNOSY3d JANIONI pandde a31eud enxs Jo $ paly1oads 1ou ©# Wauodolg

uo paseq a3} dwng "AiIge]ieae g Sa1e1 1012BJU0IGNS
uo Suipuadap Alea )im S3)BI “1S8NDb3a1 Lo 31geIeAY

suoned 0ozt 01 dn speo)

qof 10 uopajdiwes 05'96Z $
uodn paieniuioy

00°0TT $

3un Jamod Buipmouy
101eARDXT 2BA 09X

Z# Juauodold

Jadwems pue solEa0n aey JSNW PN
1puvosiad Z arey snw uawdinba | pasinbal woieye.

%0S°E€T 00°£92 $

00'£9C $

payisads 10u

T4# Wwauodolg

Jonig agaaipAy

s

e [T

]

ey

B0 AN

saxey ajqeapdde 30alqns sa)el e S3LvY ININOdOHd

“posad uoes| 031 SuNNp Py SEM NG uojssEgNE [ruplio
U3IM P3PN|OU] S04 L) UOENLDU) SHEPU] pIY U XL

papiaoid 8ae)d Ul LS|

Aajes ‘pojsad uoneayynosl Fupnp|
“012 sajanjod A1ages Jo Aewuns|
pajsanbal ‘uojssiwans |eul ||
M papniau] 10N isanbar uodi
31Q€)IEAR S3INP3T0IJ PUE 1030101

Sak

.00°000°000's $

c# uauodold

S 0 208SY|
Ajajeg uonINISU0Y AvesH - HOD

sah

00°000°000°S $

Z#wauodold

153nbaJ U0 ajgel(eAe 1enuely
30e1d ) S3INPad0.4 'saloN0|
pue weigosd *popad LoNesyndal
BuLINp PauNIeId ‘UolSsILINS|
1euIBLI0 U)im PAPNLOL] 10N

sal

00°000'000's $

T#1wusuodold

3plAold Sacualayay

snielg weidoid A1ajes

9DUBIED HOM

aoueInsu| Amgen

MaIAJBAQ Juauodold

M3IIAYIAO INFWIHINDIY d4d ININOJOYd



e Apnay |0 age3qude ay) SaWN §'7 1B paEu ba) 00'01¢C @ 00°9¢T % 008 ﬁ 19310 Avjes/uewaiog
1M 5211 UN0GR) 3Y1 ABPNOY 1815 "SPUSNABM U0 10 ARP B SINOY B 13RO pawiopad yiom Aue 0) Aidde s pue aie) Farxdon
311 S3W)) §'T JO 311 3Y} 18 PaBIeyd ag ||IM Sa1el AWILAAQ '3LUIL |2A.1 BUIPNIOUI 'S1Y  1SH) BPNIOUL SINOL A0 4T Ndat
@1e1 Aunoy jewsou ajgesydde ay) sawn §'z1e padieud aa| GZ'T/T ﬁ G/Z0T @ 05°89 @ JaalQjani/ioieladQ # “cm:ogo_n_
$91241N0qe) 31 ABPIIOY JBIS "SPUNIDM U0 IO ABp € SINOY B J3A0 pawioyad 110m Aue 0} Aidde 1)im pue a1eJ 31ged)dde;
U1 SALLN §'T 40 A1eJ 3y 18 padieyd aq it S21.J AWILISAQ 'awy 13420 FUIPNIOUL 'SIY § 1511) BPNIaU] SIN0Y HI0M Jejnday
pae|dwod suom Aue 10adsu) 0) pasinbai st iojesado Ja1em paliuad ade)iA ‘paiinbal JoN paly1oads 10u payioadsou | 00°59 $ UBID|UYDB JOIBA T#1usuodold
pay1dads jou payjoadsiou | 00°0L $ 1ainoge e# 1uauodoid
“ales AUnoy |ew o 31qealidde ay) sawn §'Z 1e padieyd aa| 00'GHT @ 00°/8 w 00°8S % Jainoge Z# 1uauodold
1ilm $2121 INOGE] 341 ABPIIOY 1EIS "SPUINIIM LO 10 AEP B SIN0Y 8 Jano pautiojiad siom Aue 0) Aidde 1wim pue aies 3jqeondde|
ay) S8l 6T JO 81el au1 12 P3FIeyd aq s SINEJ LA "SI 13AEN BUIPNIOU] *SIY § 1SH) BPMIAUI SINOY 10 JEINGaY
palyioads jou paynadsou | 00'Sy $ 131noge’ 1# uauodold
310N 1N0y/d SINOH 1818 noy/d awiueaQ nouyyd seinday uoiiduasag

papnoad sa1153ds ol

S31ivd HNOAv1

auuo) oW st 0122

21082138y

o juauodoid

153nba) e/u 3uu0) 218N 18d 6Z'95 1eydsy pawie)day
uodn papinoid aq 01 88Jeyd AIBANSP LI ‘98JBY3 PIEA 21GND § Ul
153nbaJ e/u auuol 2B J8d 00°0L 15nQ Jaysnio
uodn papiaoid aq 0) a81eyd AIDAIDP Ul *9B1eYd pied 2)gnd 9 ‘Uil
1sanbay e/u 3UU0} D13 13d 52°8S pues 81813u0)
uodn papmosd aq o1 aieyd AI3aNap UIW ‘B31eyD pIeA 21GNd § ‘Ll
1sanbas e/u 3uuol o113 Jad 05°6E pues guippag
uodn papiacid ag o) afieyd A1daNap Uil ‘adieyd pJed agna g Ul
1sanbay B/U 3aUuU0} 113 Jad SZ'EG 110s doj »201s woJj syonpo.d a1eBaigte sajddns aBeniA.
uodn papiaoid 2g o) 331eYyd AI3ANSP Ul ‘af1eyd pJeA 21Gn2 g Ul
159nbas e/u ORI ETNPEEL Rey=1] 1114 Apues
uadn papiaoid aq 0 afreyd Aanap ul *aBieyd piek 21N 9 Ui
15anbaj e/ auuo| 2118 Jad 06°zE N4 4e1n Z#1usuodold
uodn papiaoid aq 03 afieys A3AN3P UlW ‘aB1eyd pIeA 31Gnd 9 “ully
3UU0] I3 13d 00'6S 11osdo] "wieiaay ‘aseq 'pues i T#1juauodold Alddng a1e32.88y

‘uosJad dey §'a jonuoa jaael) 10) Juawdinba A3)eS uawdinbal
A13)eS$ 21QE11Ig PAIAPISUOI L€ SLA}| IBLYM UO PaIINDaI UoNR)LEID

AvQ Y3d 'NOIS H3d e/u 1sd 00'5Z$ e#usuodold
{¢Aep ‘cinoy ‘¢ugis) =1ad 1eym o3 se palnbal voneayuey
e/u Alea 0o-szts 2INS01D PROY/3UET Z#auodold
e/u A1eq 00'szT$ ageusdIs g sJoleunaq T#usuodold mmgw_m_
wawdinba eju Aeqgosts €4 usuodold
Aiajes 31qejiig P31apISLaD B SWAlL1BYM LD P3INDAI LOIBIYLIEID!
e/ sagleyn oN Z# 1usuodold
adey apeoyed| e/u Aled 00'00T$ T4#1uauodold wawdinb3y A1ajes

E/U e/u Aled 00s$ X0g Ydsualy
e/u e/u inoy Jad 00°0£T$ dndym 1a111) WapuUe]
g/u e/u 1oy 1ad 00’'STT$ 13)jel| wapue] ¢# 1usuodold
e/ e/u Alea 00°001$ xog youall
B/U e/u 1noH 1ad 00°08$ 1911841 dwing pug pend
e/u eju Aieq 00's$ la)le| dinb3 s|xy aidu|



pajer; pue 13y 1B9AT €4 wauodold
AnEnuue paIenoion pue panainay 1e3A T T#1usuodold
lea) pie v pnepolay 1eakg T#1usuodold

sajj10ads 29queIEND JO W3]

S3IINYHYNO IDI4d

pay1oads Jou payloedsiou | 00'S6 $ Josuadng
paly1oads jou payioadsiou | 0528 $ vewa.od| £# uauodold

*ajes Aunoy jewliou ajqeandde sy sawn g Z e paBieyd 3| 00" 0ST e 00°0ST @ 00°0ST w 193BUBK 193[01d

Tiim Sa3el IN0ge) 3yl ABPHOY 18IS “SPUaYaam Uo Jo Aep & sinoy g Jano pawiopad yi1om Aue 0y #Mdde \m pue 3121 3|geD|jdde
3y SALW} ST J0 2182 Y 38 PaBIBY 2] 1| S3IE) SWILISAQ "3LUI} 19AeL) BUIPMIOU| ‘SIU 8 1SI]} SPNIOU) SINOU 310 JEINESY




Cate McConnell

From: Cate McConnell
Sent: March 6, 2025 1:22 PM
Subject: Proponent Reference RE: Grohs Resources Inc.

Good Afternoon:

Your contact information was provided to the Village of Buena Vista as reference for Grohs Resources
Inc. on a Request for Proposal submission to provide services for Curb Stop/Water Line
Servicing. Could you please provide reference for this company based on the following criteria:

Experience & Qualifications
Approach and Methodology
Cost & Value for Money
Timeline and Deliverables
Safety

If you could reply with this information at your earliest convenience, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you in advance!

Cate NeConnell - Stevenson
Assistant CAO

Village of Buena Vista

1050 Grand Avenue

Buena Vista, Saskatchewan, S2V 1A2

Phone: (306) 729-4385 Fax: (306) 729-4518
http://www.buenavista.ca
Like us on Facebook




Cate McConnell

From: Stacey Grohs <stacey@griconstruction.ca>
Sent: March 6, 2025 2:16 PM

To: Cate McConnell

Cc: )

Subject: safety requirements

Good afternoon, thank you for the call this afternoon, we appreciate you reaching out to clarify our

requirements. Grohs Resources Inc, o/a GRI Construction has a safety program in place, our safety manual is
available upon request. Our safety manual was created by Campbell Safety Consulting. WE take safety very
seriously within our organization, We regularly go over safety responsibilities, ensuring Safe Work Practices, are
followed and understood. Our staff are all safety certified in all equipment, including SCA training for all. Safe Job
procedures, are our number 1 priority and will continue to be our focus while on all projects.

Daily toolbox talks, and PSI are completed daily to track, our success. GRI Construction has an exceptional
safety rating with zero incidents in over 5 years.(We are not C.O.R certified)

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at all

Thanking you,

Stacey Grohs
GeneralManager/ President
PH#306-525-5764 C# 306-541-5533- Fax# 306-525-5715

This email (including attachments) is confidential, No waiver of confidentiality or privilege nor
consent to disclosure may be inferred from the electronic nature or transmission of this
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, your use, dissemination, copying or retention
of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error or are not a named
recipient, please immediately notify the sender, by return email, and destroy all copies of this
email in your possession.



(pmpcwty l

APPENDIX B — PRICING FORM

1. INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE THE PRICING FORM

(a) Rates must be provided in Canadian funds, inclusive of all applicable duties and taxes
except for applicable sales taxes, which should be itemized separately.

(b) Employee or Operator charges should be listed per position

(c) Each piece of equipment should be listed separately with individual specific rates

(d) Details such as (year, make, model etc.,) of each piece of equipment should be listed for
comparable.

(e) Fuel surcharge formulas should be indicated

(f) Anticipated service fees (i.e. landfill, lagoon fees) should be listed for each service

(g} UOM (Unit of Measure) for every item should be indicated (i.e. daily, hourly)

(h) Payment terims should be indicated to include payment methods and interest rates.

(i) Price guarantee terms must be indicated for each item

(i) Include prices for all equipment/operators/materials not listed on table.

DESCRIPTION (include specific details for RATE | UOM OR FORMULA TAX
equipment) ZZE;Z‘:;W
P=pst only

Hydrovac Unit HYDROVAC TRUCK INCLUDES 2 MEN 267.00 |HOURLY G

Excavator 2017 JOHN DEERE 85G WITH OPERATOR 165.00 |[HOURLY G

Dump Truck 2018 MACK WITH OPERATOR 125.00 |HOURLY G

Crew Truck 2017 RAM 3500 150.00 |DAILY G

Support Vehicle 2015 RAM 2500 150.00 |DAILY G

Trailer(s) 22’ FLAT DECK 95.00 |DAILY G

Trailer(s) 22’ FLAT DECK 95.00 DAILY G

Trench Box 12’ X 6’ TRENCH BOX 250.00 |DAILY G

Safety Equipment 100.00 [DAILY S

Signage DELINATORS AND SIGNAGE 125.00 | DAILY S

Aggregate FILL SAND, BASE, RECLAIM, TOPSOIL 59.00 TONNE S

Fuel Surcharges EQUIPMENT RATE 13.5% |EQUIPMENT RATE S

Service Fees HYDOVAC DUMP FEE 95.00 |EACH S

Operator LABOURER 45.00 [HOURLY S

Operator WATER TECHNICIAN 65.00 HOURLY S

Skid Steer 2023 JOHN DEERE 325G 125.00 HOURLY G
(?‘&:{\J;’?C Operator (define position) - -

%" Aqua Pex Tubing 1.95 PER FOOT S . .

Materials (provide specifics) 3/4” CURB STOP VALVE 289.00 |EACH S 4—;v SU‘P‘O )L'()

Materials GRASS SEED 75.00 |PER BAG S

Materials {(provide specifics) |

Page 15 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



Insured’s Name:

Name and Address of Broker:

Hub International Ltd.

Certificate of Insurance

Grohs Resources Inc.

8134 Fairways West Drive
Regina, Saskatchewan $4Y 1A9

Hub Internationa! Ltd.
909 3 Avenue North

Saskatoon, SK S7K 2K4

909 3rd Avenue N

Saskatoon, SK, Canada S7K 2K4
T: (306) 244-7000
www.hubintemational.com

Limit of
Type of Insurance Insurer Policy Number | Policy Term Coverage
Commercial General Liability SGI Canada C701829209 November 17, 2024- $5,0=00,000
-per occurrence November 17, 2025
-product and completed operations
-cross liability
Commercial Auto Liability SGI Canada T322278485 July 1,2024 - July 1, $5,000,000

2025

Description of Operations: Hauling Earth, Sand, Gravel and Goods of Others; Cement and Concrete Contractor, Building
Construction, Cold Application Roofing, Landscaping, Excavating, Piling and Snow Removal Operations

March 4, 2025

Date Issued

Koo

Authorized Representative
Hub International Ltd.

The insurance evidence of this certificate is subject to the terms, conditions and exclusions of the applicable policy. The certificate confers no rights to the
holder and imposes no liability on the insurer. The insurer assumes no responsibility to the holder of this certificate to provide any notlce of any material
change in or cancellation of this policy unless noted above. A copy of the policy can be provided to you for clarification on the terms and conditions of this

above policy.




200 - 1881 Scarth Street
Regina, SK S4P 411

Saskatchewan
) Tel: 306.787.4370
W( :b ot cotion Toll free: 1.800.667.750
Board Fax: 306.787.4205
—— Toll-free fax: 1.877.220.1671
Email: employerservices@wcbsask.com

www.websask.com 155449145
December 14, 2024

Grohs Resources Inc.
=—— 21 Armour St

Regina SK S4R 4G4

To Whom it May Concern:

Re: Grohs Resources Inc.
Firm Number: A432641

You may consider this letter a CLEARANCE and your authority to make payment in accordance
with Section 132 of The Workers’ Compensation Act, 2013 for any work performed in the rate
code listed for the above between:

01 January 2025 and 31 March 2025

Sub Code Descripton
B1314 Concrete work

Authorization Number: 197913867

A Term Clearance is provided to employers in good standing with the Board.

An employer in possession of this document may present a copy to their
principal(s) and it constitutes a clearance during the term indicated.

*This document may be reproduced as required.

*For use during the time stated only, providing this firm‘s operations have not
changed.

Yours truly,

Employer Services




Request:fon Proposals

For

Village of Buena Vista

Curb Stop:& Water Line Repairs:and/or Maintenance

Request for Proposals No.: VBV2025-001
Issued: January 22, 2025

Submission Deadline: March 4, 2025

PART 1 — INVITATION AND SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS
1.1 INVITATION TO PROPONENTS

This Request for Proposals (the RFP) is an invitation by the Village to prospective Proponents to
submit proposals for the provision of Repairs and Maintenance of Curb Stop Valves and Water Lines
as required.

Deliverables to include, equipment and manpower to complete repairs to infrastructure as required
or as scheduled by the Public Works department.

The Village is located 38 minutes (50.7 km} via SK-11S and SK-54S on the shore of Last Mountain
Lake. The Village office is located at 1050 Grand Avenue, Buena Vista, Saskatchewan

1.2 RFP CONTACT

For the purpose of this procurement process, the “RFP Contact” will be:

Melissa Pollock
Chief Administrative Officer
Email Address: cao@buenavista.ca

Page 10f 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



Proponents and their representative are not permitted to contact any employees, elected or
appointed officials or other representative of the Village, other than the “RFP Contact”, concerning
matters regarding the RFP. Failure to adhere to this rule may result in the disqualification of the
Proponent and the rejection of the Proponent’s proposal.

1.3 TYPE OF CONTRACT FOR DELIVERABLES

The selected Proponent(s) will be requested to enter into direct contract negotiations to finalize an
agreement with the Village for the provision of the Deliverables. The Village expects the terms and
conditions set out in the Form of Agreement in Appendix C to be included in the final negotiated
agreement with the selected Proponent(s). Proponents choosing to participate in the RFP process
should be prepared to accept those terms and conditions, subject only to minor changes that may
be mutually agreed upon in the negotiation process. The term of the agreement is to be for a period
of 1 year.

1.4 RFP TIMETABLE

Issue Date of RFP January 22, 2025

Deadline for Questions

January 31, 2025

Deadline for Issuing Addenda

February 7, 2025

Submission Deadline

March 4, 2025 4:00 p.m. Sask Time

Rectification Period

3 business days

Anticipated Initial Evaluation and
Commencement of Concurrent Negotiations

March 11, 2025

Anticipated Deadline for Submission of Best
and Final Offers

March 14, 2025

Anticipated Final Evaluation

March 25, 2025

Contract Negotiation Period

2 days

Anticipated Execution of Agreement

April 1, 2025

The RFP timetable is tentative only, and may be changed by the Village at any time. For greater
clarity, business days means all days that the Viilage is open for business.

1.5 Submission of proposals

Proposals should be submitted via email to the RFP Contact email address by no later than the
Submission Deadline date listed in the “RFP Timetable “or the proposal can be submitted by hand
in a sealed envelope to the Village office location listed in Section 1.1

Proposals must be received by or before the Submission Deadline. Proposals received after the
Submission Deadline will not be accepted. Onus and responsibility rests solely with the Proponent
to deliver its proposal to the exact location indicated in this RFP on or before the Submission
Deadline. The Village does not accept any responsibility for submissions delivered to any other

Page 2 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



location by the Proponent(s) or its delivery agents. Proponent(s) are advised to make submissions
well before the deadline. Proponents making submission near the deadline do so at their own risk.

1.5.1 Prescribed format

Proponents should submit one (1) copy only of their proposal either by hand delivery or
electronically by email. Proponents should not submit their proposals via both methods of delivery.
In the event that proposals are received via both methods of delivery, the hard copy will prevail in
the evens of conflict or inconsistency between the hard copy and the digital copy. Proposals
should be prominently marked with the RFP title and number (see RFP Cover), with the full legal
name and return address of the Proponent.

1.5.2 Amendment of proposals

Proponents may amend their proposals prior to the Submission Deadline by submitting the
amendment in a sealed package or via email, prominently marked with the RFP title and number
and the full legal name and return address of the Proponent to the location set out above. Any
amendment should clearly indicate which part of the proposal the amendment is intended to
amend or replace.

1.5.3 W.ithdrawal of proposals

At any time prior to the execution of a written agreement for provision of the Deliverables, a
Proponent may withdraw a submitted proposal. To withdraw a proposal, a notice of withdrawal
must be received by the RFP Contact and should be signed by an authorized representative of the
Proponent. The Village is under no obligation to return withdrawn proposals.

[End of Part 1]
PART 2 — EVALUATION AND NEGOTIATION
2.1 Stages of evaluation and negotiation
The Village will conduct the evaluation of proposals and negotiations in the following stages:
Stage | — Mandatory Requirements

Stage 1 is expected to consist of a review to determine which propasals comply with all of the
mandatory requirements. If a proposal fails to satisfy any mandatory requirement, the Village may
choose, in its sole discretion, to not evaluate such proposals further. The mandatory requirements
are detailed in Appendix A.

2.1.1 Submission form (Appendix C)

Each proposal should include a Submission Form (Appendix C), or a document containing the
information requested by the Submission Form, completed and signed by an authorized
representative of the Proponent.

2.1.2 Pricing form (Appendix B)

Page 30f 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



Each proposal should include a Pricing Form (Appendix B), or a document containing the
information requested by the Pricing Form, completed in accordance with the instructions
contained in the form.

2.2 Stage Il - Evaluation
The Village will evaluate each proposal privately.
The Village will take into consideration the following evaluation criteria.

(a) qualifications, experience and capacity of the Proponent to provide and successfully
complete the services required by the Village as well as any optional services offered by the
Proponent, in a timely, safe, efficient and quality manner.

(b) Proponent’s overall fee proposal;

(c) terms of the agreement that the Proponent is prepared to accept;
(d) the completeness of a Proponent’s proposal; and

(e) such other criteria as the Village considers relevant.

The Viltage has not predetermined the relative importance of the above evaluation criteria. The
Village expects to select the Proponent that provides the best overall value, as determined by the
Village in its sole discretion, having regard to the evaluation criteria referred to above.

Proposals will be evaluated on the basis of the information provided in response to these
instructions to Proponents. In addition, in assessing the Proponent’s qualifications, experience and
capacity, the Village may also consider the following:

(a) Clarifications and/or additional information that may be supplied pursuant to requests from

the Village;

(b) Interviews and/or reference checks that may be conducted at the Village’s discretion;

(c) Previous experience of the Village in working with the Proponent; and

(d) Information received from any source that the Village considers reliable.

The Village may, in its sole discretion, request clarification from a Proponent during the evaluation
process.

Proponents are advised that the evaluation process is subjective in nature and the Village’s
intention is to consider, in its sole discretion, each proposal on its merits.

2.3. STAGE IV — CONCURRENT NEGOTIATIONS AND BAFO (Best and Final Offers)
2.3.1 Concurrent negotiations and BAFO process

The Village intends to invite Proponents to enter into concurrent negotiations. During these
concurrent negotiations, the Village will provide each Proponent with any additional information
and will seek further information and proposal improvements from each Proponent. After the
expiration of the concurrent negotiation period, each Proponent will be invited to revise its initial
proposal and submit its BAFO to the Village.

Page 4 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



An invitation to interview or to negotiate does not obligate the Village to conclude the Agreement

with that Proponent. The Village may interview or may negotiate any aspect of any proposal with
one or more Proponents at any time.

The Village will notify all unsuccessful Proponents after entering into a definitive agreement with
the successful Proponent. Unsuccessful Proponents may request a debriefing interview to obtain
feedback on their proposal after receiving this notification.

2.4 EVALUATION OF BAFO AND FINAL RANKING OF PROPONENTS

Each BAFO will be evaluated against the criteria set out in Section 2.2. The top-ranked Proponent
based on the evaluation of the BAFO’s will receive a written invitation to enter into a final round of
negotiations to finalize the agreement with the Village.

2.4.1 Option not to engage in BAFO

The Village may choose not to engage in the concurrent negotiations and BAFO process and may
proceed directly to contract negotiations with the top-ranked Proponent.

2.5 STAGE V ~ CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS
2.5.1 Contract negotiations process

Any negotiations will be subject to the process rules contained in the Terms and Conditions of the
RFP Process (Part 3) and will not constitute a legally binding offer to enter into a contract on the part
of the Village or the Proponent and there will be no legally binding relationship created with any
Proponent prior to the execution of a written agreement. The terms and conditions in the Form of
Agreement in Appendix D are intended to be included in the final negaotiated agreement with the
selected Proponent.

2.5.2 TIME PERIOD FOR NEGOTIATIONS

The Village intends to conclude negotiations and finalize the agreement with the top-ranking
Proponent(s) during the negotiations period listed in the RFP Timetable, commencing on the date
the Village invites the top-ranked Proponent to enter negotiations. A Proponent invited to enter into
direct contract negotiations should therefore be prepared to provide requested information in a
timely fashion and to conduct its negotiations expeditiously.

2.5.3 Failure to enter into agreement

If the parties cannot conclude negotiations and finalize the agreement for the Deliverables within or
after the Contract Negotiation Periad, the Village may at its sole discretion, discantinue
negotiations with the top-ranked Proponent and may invite the next-best-ranked Proponent to enter
into negotiations. This process will continue until an agreement is finalized, until there are no more
Proponents remaining that are eligible for negotiations or until the Village elects to cancel the RFP
process.

Page 5 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



2.6.4 NOTIFICATION TO OTHER PROPONENTS

Other Proponents that may become eligible for contract negotiations will be so notified at the
commencement of the negotiation process with the top-ranked Proponent. Once an agreement is
finalized and executed by the Village and a Proponent, the other Proponents will be notified in
accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the RFP Process (Part 3).

[End of Part 2]

PART 3-TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP PROCESS
3.1 GENERAL INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS
3.1.1 Proponents To Follow Instructions

Proponents should structure their proposals in accordance with the instructions in this RFP. Where
information is requested in this RFP, any response made in a proposal should reference the
applicable section numbers of this RFP.

3.1.2 Preferred Language
All proposals are to be submitted in English.
3.1.3 No Incorporation By Reference

The entire content of the Proponent’s proposal should be submitted in a fixed form, and the content
of the websites or other external documents referred to in the Proponent’s proposal but not
attached may not be considered to form part of its proposal. If Proponents wish to reference
website or external documents, they should obtain the approval of the RFP Contact prior to the
Submission Date. Proponents are responsible for ensuring that all external content that is
referenced is accurate and are to provide notice to the Village of any changes that may arise after
submission. The Village may, at any time, require a Proponent to provide a hard copy of some or all
of the external content referenced.

3.1.4 References And Past Performance

In the evaluation process, the Village may consider information provided by the Proponent’s
references listed on Appendix D, and may also consider information independently obtained by the
Village about the Proponent or its proposal in the course of the Village’s own due diligence,
including any previous dealings or experience, if any, with a Proponent. The Village may contact any
of the Proponent’s customers who the Village believes may be able to provide information about
the Proponent that would be pertinent to this RFP.

3.1.5 Information In RFP Only An Estimate

The Village and its advisers make no representation, warranty or guarantee as to the accuracy of the
information contained in this RFP or issued by way of addenda. Any quantities shown or data
contained in this RFP or provided by way of addenda are estimates only and are for the sole
purpose of indicating to Proponents the general scale and scope of the Deliverables. It is the

Page 6 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



Proponent’s responsibility to obtain all the information necessary to prepare a proposal in response
to this RFP.

3.1.6 Proponents To Bear Their Own Costs

The Proponent will bear all costs associated with or incurred in the preparation and presentation of
its proposal, including, if applicable, costs incurred for interviews or demonstrations.

3.1.7 Retention of Proposal

The Village will not return the proposal or any accompanying documentation submitted by a
Proponent.

3.1.8 Trade Agreements
Proponents should note that procurements falling within the scope of one or more of:

- The New West Partnership Trade Agreement;

- The World Trade Organization Agreement on Government Procurement;

- Chapter 19 of the Canada — European Union Comprehensive Economic and Trade
Agreement, including its incorporation by reference into the Agreement on Trade Continuity
between the United Kingdom of Great Britian and Northern Ireland and Canada;

- Chapter 15 of the Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership;
or

- Chapter 5 of the Canadian Free Trade Agreement;

are subject to those trade agreements, but that the rights and obligations of the parties will be
governed by the specific terms of this “RFP.

3.1.9 No Guarantee of Volume of Work or Exclusivity of Contract

The Village makes no guarantee of the value or volume of work to be assigned to the successful
Proponent. The agreement to be negotiated with the selected Proponent will not be an exclusive
contract for the provision of the described Deliverables. The Village may contract with others for
goods and services the same as or similar to the Deliverables or may obtain such goods and
services internally.

3.2 COMMUNICATION AFTER ISSUANCE OF RFP
3.2.1 Proponent to Review RFP

Proponents should promptly examine all of the documents comprising this RFP, and may direct
questions or seek additional information to the RFP Contact on or before the Deadline for
Questions listed in the RFP Timetable. No such communications are to be directed to anyone other
than the RFP Contact. The Village is under no obligation to provide additional information, and the
Village is not responsible for any information provided by or obtained from any source other than
the RFP Contact. It is the responsibility of the Proponent to seek clarification from the RFP Contact
on any matter it considers to be unclear. The Village is not responsible for any misunderstanding on
the part of the Proponent concerning this RFP or its process.

Page 7 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



3.2.2 All New Information to Proponents by Way of Addenda

This RFP may be amended only by addendum in accordance with this section. If the Village, for any
reason, determines that it is necessary to provide additional information relating to this RFP, such
information will be communicated to all Proponents by addendum. Any information obtained in a
method other than an addendum should not be relied upon. Each addendum forms an integral part
of this RFP and may contain important information, including significant changes to this RFP.
Proponents are responsible for obtaining all addenda issued by the Village.

3.2.3 Post-Deadline Addenda and Extension of Submission Deadline

If the Village determines that it is necessary to issue an addendum after the Deadline for Issuing
Addenda, the Village may extend the Submission Deadline for a reasonable period of time.

3.2.4 Verify, Clarify and Supplement

When evaluating proposals, the Village may at its sole discretion request further information from
the Proponent or third parties in order to verify, clarify or supplement the information providedina
proposal. The response received by the Village shall, if accepted by the Village, form an integral
part of the Proponent’s proposal.

The Village may consider information independently obtained by the Village about the Proponent or
its proposal in the course of the Village’s own due diligence, including any previous dealings or
experience by it or others, if any, with a Proponent.

3.2.5 Time Disputes

In the event of a dispute regarding time, the Village’s time clock will govern.
3.3 NOTIFICATION AND DEBRIEFING

3.3.1 Notification to Other Proponents

Once an agreement is signed by the Village and a Proponent, the other Proponents will be notified.
Proponents may be notified by public posting in the same manner that this RFP was originally
posted of the outcome of the procurement process.

3.3.2 Debriefing

Proponents who submitted a proposal may request a debriefing after receipt of a notification of the
outcome of the procurement process. All requests must be in writing to the RFP Contact and must
be made within 30 days of such notification. The intent of the debriefing information session is to
aid the Proponent in presenting a better proposal in subsequent procurement opportunities. Any
debriefing provided is not for the purpose of providing an opportunity to challenge the procurement
process or its outcome.

Page 8 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



3.4 CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND PROHIBITED CONDUCT

3.4.1 Conflict of Interest

The Village may disqualify a Proponent, or take any other action it deems appropriate in its sole
discretion, for any conduct, situation or circumstances, determined by the Village, in its sole and
absolute discretion, to constitute a Conflict of interest.

For the purposes of this RFP, “Conflict of Interest” includes any situation or circumstance where, in
relation to a Village of Buena Vista procurement competition, a participating Proponent has an
unfair advantage, a perception of an unfair advantage or engages in conduct, directly or indirectly,
that may give it an unfair advantage, including:

(a) Having, or having access to, information in the preparation of its proposal that is not
available to other Proponents, but such does not include information a Proponent may have
obtained in the past performance of a contract with a public entity, including the Village,
that is not related to the creation, implementation or evaluation of this or a related
procurement competition;

(b) Communicating with any person with a view to influencing preferred treatment in this
procurement competition (including but not limited to the lobbying of decision makers
involved in this procurement competition); or

(c) Engaging in conduct that compromises, or could be seen to compromise, the integrity of the
open and competitive procurement competition or renders that competition non-
competitive, less competitive, or unfair.

(d) AN Proponents should advise the Village in writing whether it has any actual, potential or
perceived Conflict of Interest, and if so, the nature of each Conflict of Interest. A Proponent
may, in the sole discretion of the Village, be disqualified from this RFP process if a
Proponent is found to have a Conflict of Interest.

3.4.2 Disqualification for Prohibited Conduct

The Village may disqualify a Proponent, rescind an invitation to negotiate or terminate a
contract subsequently entered into, or take such other action it may deem appropriate if the
Village, in its sole and absolute discretion, determines that the Proponent has engage in any
conduct prohibit by this RFP.

3.4.3 Prohibited Proponent Communications

Proponents should not engage in any communication that could constitute a Conflict of
Interest.

3.4.4 Proponent Not to Communicate with Media

Proponents should not at any time directly or indirectly communicate with the media, including
social media applications, in relation to this RFP or any agreement entered into pursuant to this
RFP without first obtaining the written permission of the RFP Contact.

Page 9 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



3.4.5 Lobbying

Proponents should not, in relation to this RFP or the evaluation and selection process, engage
directly or indirectly in any form of political or other lobbying whatsoever to influence the
selection of the successful Proponent(s).

3.4.6 lilegal or Unethical Conduct

Proponents are not to engage in any illegal business practices, including activities such as bid-
rigging, price-fixing, bribery, fraud, coercion or collusion. Proponents are not to engage in any
unethical conduct, including lobbying, as described above, or other inappropriate
communications; offering gifts to any employees, officers, agents, elected or appointed
officials or other representative of the Village; deceitfulness; submitting proposals containing
misrepresentation or other misleading or inaccurate information; or any other conduct that
compromises or may be seen to compromise the competitive process provided for in this RFP.

3.4.7 Past Performance or Past Conduct

The Village may prohibit a Proponent from participating in this or future procurement processes
based on past performance or based on inappropriate conduct in a prior procurement process,
including but not limited to the following:

(a) lllegal or unethical conduct as described above;

(b) the refusal of the Proponent to honour its submitted pricing or other commitments; or

(c) any conduct, situation or circumstance determined by the Village, in its sole and absolute
discretion, to have constituted an undisclosed Conflict of Interest.

3.5 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
3.5.1 Confidential Information of Purchasing Entity

All information provided by or obtained from the Village in any form in connection with this RFP
either before or after the issuance of this RFP.

(3) Is the sole property of the Village and must be treated as confidential;

(b) Is not to be used for any purpose other than replying to this RFP and the performance of any
subsequent contract for the Deliverables;

(c) Must not be disclosed without prior written authorization from the Village; and

(d) Must be returned by the Proponent to the Village immediately upon the request of the
Village.

3.5.2 Confidential Information of Proponent

Proposals will be accepted in confidence, as they contain financial, commercial, scientific,
technical and/or labour relations information, except as may be otherwise provided herein. The
confidentiality of such information will be maintained by the Village, except as otherwise
required by law or by order of a court or tribunal, or by regulatory order of the Government of
Saskatchewan, including but not limited to, the Crown Investment Corporation of
Saskatchewan and other agencies or ministries of government including its boards,

Page 10 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



commissions or panels. Proponents are particularly advised that the Village is subject to legal
requirements that may require disclosure of proposal information including, without limitation,
under The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (Saskatchewan).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Village reporting requirement may result in the public
disclosure of dollars paid to the successful vendor from any contract awarded.

Proponents are advised that their proposals will, as necessary, be disclosed, on a confidential
basis, to advises retained by the Village, and/or to Crown corporations (as defined in the The
Crown Corporations Act, 1993) and Government of Saskatchewan agencies or ministries,
including its boards, commissions or panels, to advise or assist with the RFP process, including
the evaluation of proposals. If a Proponent has any questions about the collection and use of
personal information pursuant to this RFP, questions are to be submitted to the RFP Contact.

3.6 PROCUREMENT PROCESS NON-BINDING
3.6.1 No Contract and No Claims

This procurement process is not intended to create and will not create a formal, legally binding
bidding process and will instead be governed by the law applicable to direct commercial
negotiations. For greater certainty and without limitation:

(a) This RFP will not give rise to any Contract - based tendering law duties or any other legal
obligations arising out of any process contract or collateral contract; and

(b) neither the Proponent nor the Village will have the right to make any claims (in contract, tort,
or otherwise) against the other with respect to the award of a contract, failure to award a
contract or failure to honour a proposal submitted in response to this RFP.

3.6.2 No Contract until Execution of Written Agreement

This RFP process is intended to identify prospective Proponents for the purposes of negotiating
potential agreements. No legal relationship or obligation regarding the procurement of any
good or service will be created between a Proponent and the Village by this RFP process. A
legal relationship will not arise until the successful negotiation and execution of a written
agreement.

3.6.3 Non-binding Price Estimates

While the pricing information provided in proposals will be non-binding prior to the execution of
a written agreement, such information will be assessed during the evaluation of the proposals
and the ranking of the Proponents. Any inaccurate, misleading or incomplete information,
including withdrawn or altered pricing, could adversely impact any such evaluation or ranking
or the decision of the Village to enter into an agreement for the Deliverables.

Page 11 0of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



3.6.4 Effect of this RFP

This RFP process does not in any way restrict or limit the Village’s pre-existing rights to engage
in commercial negotiations with any vendor or to procure the Deliverables from any vendor
through any other process. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Village may:

(a) choose whether to evaluate any proposal.

(b) modify this RFP or RFP process, including any technical, commercial or contractual terms.

(c) re-issue this RFP, either in the same form, or with modifications.

(d) begin or end negotiations with any Proponent for some or all of the Deliverables.

(e) reject any proposal.

(f) abandon its plans to obtain any of the Deliverables.

(g} invite anyone (including any Proponent) to give it an offer to provide some or all of the
Deliverables under any terms.

(h) Atany time before awarding the contract, the Village may do the following:

i. Require the Proponent to submit further information not requested in this RFP to
verify the Proponent’s ability to perform the contract, including financial data,
references to support assertions of past relevant experience, information about the
Deliverables, and proof of the Proponent’s legal capacity to perform the contract.

ii. Inspect the Proponent’s equipment and facilities that will be used to perform the
contract to verify the bidder’s technical or commercial capacity to perform the
contract.

iifi. Cancel the RFP process without liability at any time.

3.7 GOVERNING LAW AND INTERPRETATION
These Terms and Conditions of the RFP Process (Part 3):

(a) Areintended to be interpreted broadly and independently {with no particular provision
intended to limit the scope of any other provision);

(b) Are non-exhaustive and must not be construed as intending to limit the pre-existing
rights of the parties to engage in pre-contractual discussions in accordance with the
common law governing direct commercial negotiations; and

(c) Are to be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of
Saskatchewan and the federal laws of Canada applicable therein.

[End of Part 3)

Page 12 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



APPENDIX A — RFP PARTICULARS

A. THE DEUIVERABLES

The Village, is inviting interested and competent companies to submit a proposal(s) for the supply
of equipment, materials and manpower to complete as required when situations present,
servicing, repairs, maintenance of infrastructure components such as, but not limited to;

i. Excavate &/or Hydro-excavate to locate, service and or replace curb stop valve(s)
(water main shut off valve)

iii. “Daylighting” and excavation &/or Hydro-excavation to locate and repair broken
water service lines

iii. Excavate & /or Hydro-excavate to locate and open culverts

iv. Provide necessary aggregate products to return excavation site to original

B. MATERIAL DISCLOSURES
Proponent’s Responsibility for Assessing Local Conditions

Proponents are responsible to visit the site(s) of the proposed work and ensure they are aware of all
local conditions, including the Village’s weather conditions, and ensure allowances in their
proposals for conditions and limitations as they affect the carrying out of the services. The
Proponent’s failure to make all necessary examinations will not be accepted as a basis for any
claims for extra compensation, extension of time or relieve the Proponent of any of their obligations
to carry out the provisions of the Agreement.

Innovation

The Village encourages Proponents to identify any value-added services that may be provided or in
addition to their own standard business practices that would compliment the Village’s
requirements under this RFP. Proponents are encouraged to provide details of any innovative ideas,
suggestions, recommendations, creative ideas, or opportunities for improvement that would
enhance the required services.

Proposal Evaluation Results

Proposal evaluation results are the property of the Village. The Village does not intend to disclose
the detailed evaluation results, either before, during or after the RFP process. By submitting your
proposal to this RFP, Proponents acknowledge that the Village will provide feedback on their
proposal but not detailed evaluation results during any debriefing requested by the Proponent in
accordance with section 3.3.2

Page 13 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



C. MANDATORY SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

1. Submission Form (Appendix C)

Each proposal must include a Submission Form (Appendix C) completed and signed by an
authorized representative of the Proponent.

2. Pricing (Appendix B)

Each proposal must include pricing information that complies with the instructions contained in
Pricing (Appendix B).

3. Other Mandatory Submission Requirements

Certificate of Insurance

The Village expects the Proponents to furnish documentary evidence, satisfactory to the Village, of
the Liability insurance and automobile insurance policies each in an amount of not less than
$5,000,000.00 per occurrence. Provide certificates of insurance outlining the amounts of
commercial general liability and automobile insurance that is carried.

Relevant Experience

A description of Proponent’s experience in performing similar work, including two (2) references of
work performed for municipalities or other government bodies or agencies in the previous (5) years,
and appropriate contact information for reference. References should be listed with all appropriate
contact information on (Appendix D).

Clearance Certificate WCB (Workers’ Compensation board of Saskatchewan)

The Propanent agrees that should their bid be considered for award, proof of good standing with the
Saskatchewan Workers Compensation Board.

Safety

The Proponent must have safety Policy and Procedures in place in accordance with Occupational
Health and Safety regulations. Should the Proponents be considered for award, copy of the
company Safety Program, Policies and Procedures, evidence that the Proponent promotes
workplace health and safety, can be requested by the Village.

Environmental Mitigation

The Proponent should discuss any environmental mitigations or benefits that will occur if the
Proponent is successful. These environmental considerations should focus on the organization’s
environmental practices (reduction of emissions, reuse/recycling of materials, etc.) as well as any
reduced emission equipment that will be used during the project.

Page 14 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



Comments: Provide any additional information relevant to the prices provided

ANNUAL INCREASE’S CAN BE NEGOTITED IN YEAR 3

2. Payment Terms and Conditions

Provide payment terms, interest rates, and payment submission method options.

*30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE
*INVOICES TO BE EMAILED

*2% per month (24% per annum)

Page 16 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing




APPENDIX C - SUBMISSION FORM

1. Proponent Information

Please fill out the following form, naming one person to be the Proponent’s contact for the
RFP process and for any clarifications or communication that might be necessary.

Full Legal Name of Proponent:

Grohs Resources Inc.

Any other relevant Name under which
Proponent carries on business:

GRI Construction Group

ﬁdress: 21 Armour Street
City, Province: Regina ,SK.
Postal Code: S4R-4G4
Phone Number: 306-541-5533
Fax Number: 306-525-5715

Website (if applicable)

Proponent Contact Name and Title:

Stacey Grohs (president / general manager)

Proponent Contact Phone: 306-541-5533
Proponent Contact Email: slacey@griconstruction.ca
NWPTA Resident (if yes, list province) Y=Yes

NWPTA region supplier must meet on of the following criteria.

1. Aperson whois resident in the NWPTA region;

2. Abusiness that is constituted, established, or organized under the laws of British
Columbia, Alberta, Manitoba or Saskatchewan; or

3. Abusiness that both maintains a location and employs staff with the NWPTA region.

The Proponent acknowledges the RFP process will be governed by the terms and conditions of the

RFP, and that, among other things, such terms and conditions confirm that this procurement
process does not constitute a formal, legally binding bidding process (and for greater certainty,
does not give rise to a Contract bidding process contract), and that no legal relationship or

obligation regarding the procurement of any good or service will be created between the Village and

the Proponent unless and until the Village and Proponent execute a written agreement for

AL,
N

TPe=id pm’/ GCeacral (/f%mzjaé’/‘

Signature of Proponent Representative

Title of Proponent Representative

_Slf?u:(’c\_} G‘r:) 1/75

Name of Proponent Representative

)’/wo& 6[//70/ S5 _

Date

Page 17 of 18

RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing




APPENDIX D
PROPONENT REFERENCES

Two References are required:

Lorne Bumphrey manager (Kinookimaw)

#1 Reference Name and Position

Municipal

#1 Reference Type (Commercial, Municipal, Private)

Lorne Bumphrey (lbumphrey@myaccess.ca)

#1 Reference Contact Name and Email Address

306-551-6406

#1 Reference Phone Number

Mario Psenica General Manager Site Management Services

#2 Reference Name and Position

Commercial

#2 Reference Type (Commercial, Municipal, Private)

Mario Psenica {(mpsenica@hotmail.com)

#2 Reference Contact Name and Email Address

306-535-4047

#2 Reference Phone Number

RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing

Page 18 of 18



P42

Cate McConnell

From: Cate McConnell
Sent: March 6, 2025 1:39 PM
Subject: Proponent Reference RE: JRA Construction Services Ltd.

Good Afternoon:

Your contact information was provided to the Village of Buena Vista as reference for JRA Construction
Services Ltd. on a Request for Proposal submission to provide services for Curb Stop/Water Line
Servicing. Could you please provide written reference for this company based on the following criteria:

Experience & Qualifications
Approach and Methodology
Cost & Value for Money
Timeline and Deliverables
Safety Approach

If you could reply with this information at your earliest convenience, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you in advance! /0

Cate MeCounell- Stevenson | 0 :uﬂﬂ Jr@o@
Assistant CAO Xj o /\/tﬁ'ﬂ

Village of Buena Vista 1AL /A /_Q A |
1050 Grand Avenue / pbn;{% ]
Buena Vista, Saskatchewan, S2V 1A2 40 / :

Phone: (306) 729-4385 Fax: (306) 729-4518 )
http://www.buenavista.ca }/LL/ /&
Like us on Facebook (/‘ ﬂ ﬂ/ﬁ/‘



JRA Construction Services Ltd. - Equipment/Labour Rates
10 Peari Cres Emerald Park, SK SAL 1 AS
Phone: 306-539-0221
Email: greg@jraconstruction.ca
Effective March 1, 2024

HEAVY EQUIPMENT 1 2 3
Hourly Rate

Fuel Use Surcharge

Unit# Make Model/Description without Daily Rate Rate ($/hr*F.P.1.)
Operator
E1702 Bobcat A770 Skid Steer 85.50 0.45

E1703 Bobcat T650 Skid Steer 111.50 0.40

E1710 Volvo L70 Wheel Loader 137.50 . 0.85
E1715 Bobcat E55 Compact Excavator 109.50

TRUCKS AND TRAILERS 1 2 3
oury Rate |0 SV oy | oreharge
Unit# Make Model/Description without Additon to Rate Rate
Operator

Power Unit ($/nhr*F.P.1)

{1y FLIK

T1703 Cancade Quad Wagon End Dump Trailer
T1704 N&N Triple Axle Equipment Trailer

LABOUR RATES Per Hour
Regular Work Hours Labourer 58.00

Overtime Work Hours Labourer 87.00

Operator/Truck Driver 102.75

Foreman/Safely Officer 126.00
|Statutory Work Hours Labourer 145.00
Operator/Truck Driver 171.25
“ForernénfSafét} Officer 210.00
IReg!OT!Stat Hours  Project Manager 150.00

A T Notes

F.P.I. Fuel Cost (Federated Co-op Cardlock Price)  [When fuel prices rise above $1.00 per litre, rates must
=

o

7.0001-1,0600 reflect this variation in order to recoup the cost of the fuel;
1.0501-1.0100 a fuel use surcharge rate is used to compute that loss.

1.0101-1.1500 It has been determined for each piece of equipment using
4 1.1501-1.2000 average litres per hour consumption factor then factoring
5
B
7
8

1.2001-1.2500 la the current at-cost fuel price from the Federated
1.2501-1,3000 Co-operative Ltd. Cardlock(FCL) price at the Regina

1.3001-1,3500 or other closest facility to the worksite location.

1.3501-1.4000

1.4%1-%.4%0 ie. Time = 1hr / Eqpt = E1702 / FCL Price = $1.4913
4

Eﬂ 1.4501-1.5000 thus F.P.1.= 10 & Fuel Use Surcharge Rate = $0.45/hr
W Cost = $0.45/hr*10*1hr = $4.50
1.5501-1.
13 1.6001-1.6500 1703 & 1711 Fuel Use Surcharge Rates are based on
14 1.6501-1.7000 a city rate of $1.25/hr*F.P.l. and highway rate of
15 1.7001-1.7500 $2.50/hr*F.P.1.
1B 1.7501-1,8000
Ii7 1.8001-1.8500
18 1.8501-1,9000
19 1.9001-1,9500
1.9501-2.0000
21 2.0001-2.0500
22 2.0501-2.1000
23
z)

2.1001-2.1500
2 1501-2.2000

2.9001-2.2500
26 2.2501-2.3000
7 2.3001-2.3500
2.3501-2.4000

2.4001-2.4500

2.4501-2.5000

Page 1 of 2



JRA Construction Services Ltd. - Equipment/Labour Rates
10 Pearl Cres Emerald Park, SK S4L 1 A5
Phone: 306-539-0221
Email: greg@jraconstruction.ca
Effective March 1, 2024

[ATTACAMENTS/SMALL EQUIPMENT

125.00

1 2 3 4

Unit#  Make Model/Descriplion Hourly Rate Daily Rate W;;':y Monlhly Rate

A1701  Bobcat Excavator 18" Toothed Bucket Incl.

A1702  Bobcat Excavator 52" Grading Bucket (incl. PowerTilt) Incl.|

A1703  Bobcat Excavalor Ripper Tooth 'nﬂ

A1704  Bobcat Breaker 25.00

(A1705  Bobcat Skid Steer 88" Toothed Bucket Incl,

A1706  Bobcat Skid Steer 72" Smooth Bucket Incl.

A1707  Bobcat Skid Steer 80" Smooth Bucket Incl,

A1708  Bobcat Skid Steer 88" Smooth Bucket Incl.

A1709  Bobcat Skid Steer 100" Snow Bucket Incl.

A1712  Bobcat Skid Steer 91" Landplane Incl.

A1720  Bobcat Skid Steer Tree/Post Puller 5.00

A1721  Bobcat Skid Steer 84" Snowblower 15.00

A1722  Bobcat Skid Steer 80" Brushcut Rotary Mower 15.00

A1739  John Deere 58" Grading Bucket Incl,

A1740  John Deere 24" Toothed Bucket Incl.

A1741  John Deere 34" Toothed Bucket Incl.

A1742  John Deere  Ripper Tooth Incl.|

A1745  Volvo Industrial ,FBF!‘,S,",‘!E",Q@PP'@ ‘f‘

A1746  Volvo 98" Loader Bucket Incl.
NPK C-6C Plate Compactor (E1716]
UHnlEEarE {1} I
g o =B IU ORI FelLEUL
Terex 7-BKW Portable Light Towers (excluding fuel) 180.00 . 2,250.00
Stinl TS 500i Cut-Off Saw 75.00 300.00 900.00
Wacker BS50 Rammer Packer/Jumping Jack 80.00f 320.00 960.00
Weber CR8 1300Ib Plate Tamper 200.00 800.00 2400.00
Multiquip ~ MVC64VHW 160lb Plate Tamper 80.00 320.00 860.00
Weber CF2 180ib Plate Tamper 80.00 320.00 960.00
Yamaha  3000W Generator (excluding fuel) 50.00 200.00 600.00
Water Pump(s) (Electric) - 2" Trash Pump (exciuding power source) 30.00 90.00 220.00
Discharge Hose - 2" x 50' Lengths 22.00 53.00 94.00|
Temporary Traffic Control Signage - Lane Closure

1125.00]
e

1. Equipmenl involved on projects will vary depending on exisling condilons of lhe site (ie. snow covered, concrete, soil conditions, tight areas, etc.).

2. Regular work hours include the first 8 hours, including travel time. Overtime rates will be charged at the rate of 1.5 times the applicable rate
and will apply to any work performed over 8 hours a day or on weekends. For work performed on a statutory holiday, the labour rates will be
charged at 2.5 times the applicable normal hourly rate.

o

Tri-axle hydrovac & horizontal directional is available upon request and will vary depending on subcontractor rates & availability.

[S

]

7.

8

. Price of fuel for pumps & generators will vary and is at cost plus 10% markup. Delivery cost of fuel will be negoitated based on each project.

Payment shall be due and payable 30 days from the receipt of an approved invoice. Unpaid invoices shall bear interest at the rate of 2% per
month.

Project managemenl fees is for time required for project planning or design and also include locales, site specific plans, agreements, coordinating,
etc.

Clean vacuum excavated material dumping disposal fee is $75 per load up to 1,200gal load.

. Solids disposal fees would be calculated on a project specific basis and consultation for hazardous materials testing is not included.
9.

Rates are based on the 2024 Saskatchewan Heavy Construction Association Rate Guide.

10. Yellow highlighted items above indicate that they may be required and green highlighted items are typically required or substituted for an as

required itemn.

Page 2 of 2



@@ MEA.  JRA Construction Services Ltd.
Materials Price List

Effective March 1st, 2025

PRICE PER

PRODUCT TONNE
Clay Fill $32.50
Sandy Fill $38.75
Top Soil $53.25
Bedding Sand $39.50
Concrete Sand $58.25
Crusher Dust $70.00
Reclaimed Asphalt Pavement $56.25
Type 32 Base $55.75
Type 8 Sub-base $39.50
Crushed Rock (20mm) $82.50
Crushed Rock (1/2") $82.50
Double Screened Pea Rock (V4" — 12") $80.00
Double Screened Radon Rock (¥2"— 1-V4“) $75.00
17-2” Rock $80.00
3"-6” Rock $118.75
6"-12" Rock $118.75
12"-24" Rock $118.75
18"-36" Rock $125.00

INDIVIDUAL ROCK SIZES PRICE PER ROCK

Diameter = 1’ / Circumference = 3’ $20.00
Diameter = 1.5’ / Circumference = 4.5’ $60.00
Diameter = 2’ / Circumference = 6’ $150.00
Diameter = 2.5' / Circumference = 7.5’ $300.00
Diameter = 3’ / Circumference = 9' $480.00
Diameter = 3.5’ / Circumference = 10.5’ $800.00
Diameter = 4’ / Circumference = 12’ $1200.00

NOTES:
«  Minimum 6 cubic yard charge for all pick-ups and deliveries.
e Minimum delivery charges to Regina Beach & Buena Vista as per the Trucking Zone Price List.
e Delivery charges outside of Regina Beach & Buena Vista will be provided upon request.
e Pricing for delivery and/or installation of individual rocks will be provided upon request.
e Materials listed are dependent upon availability. Pricing for other materials can be provided, as requested.
e All materials are subject to applicable federal and provincial taxes.
¢ Invoicing will be completed in cubic yards and all loads estimated in relation to capacity of loader bucket.
¢ Volume of material is estimated in a dry-moist loose state at densities between 1.1-1.5 tonne per cubic yard.
¢ Billing information must be provided at time of order.

e If payment is not received at time of order or upon delivery, invoices are due within 30 days of receipt.
Interest charges of 2% per month will be charged on overdue accounts.

e Projects requiring large bulk shipments will be priced out in tonnes of material required.

Business and Administration Office Compound and Dispatch Office
10 Pearl Crescent Emerald Park, SK S4L 1A5 Centre Street South Regina Beach SK
E: greg@jraconstruction.ca NW15-21-22 W2



WATERLINE ITEM PRICE
¥%"X1' AquaPEX tubing $2.00
%"X100’ Series 200 Municipal Tubing $1.00
0.657" Stainless Steel Tubing Insert $10.00
0.725" Stainless Steel Tubing Insert $15.00
%" Straight Compression Coupling $50.00
%" 150psi Compression Curb Stop w/ Drain $160.00
%" Pack Joint Nut $20.00
%" Compression X Male Thread Coupling $45.00
%" Barbed X Male Thread Coupling $17.50
23-25 Stainless Steel T-bolt Clamp $10.00
25-27 Stainless Steel T-bolt Clamp $12.00
27-29 Stainless Steel T-bolt Clamp $14.00
%" 150psi Female Threaded Curb Stop w/ Drain $120.00
72" Stainless Steel Rod $120.00
9’ Galvanized Steel Curb Box $175.00
¥%."X6” Service Saddie $325.00
%" Main Stop Valve $80.00
%"X1" Reducer Compression Coupling $75.00
1" Compression Coupling $70.00
1” Mueller Curb Stop w/ Drain $250.00
1"X1' AquaPEX Tubing $3.50
1”X1’ Series 200 Municipal Tubing $1.50
1" Stainless Steel Tubing Insert $25.00
8"X4"X2" Paver Brick $5.00
1 Pail of 2" — %" Pea Rock $5.00

NOTES:
e Projects requiring large bulk shipments will be priced out in discounted bulk pricing.

e  For further information, please call 306-539-0221.

Business and Administration Office Compound and Dispatch Office
484 Hoffer Drive Regina SK S4N 7A1l PO BOX 9 REGINA BEACH SK S0G 4CO
P: 306.535.1585 F: 306.585.7580 P: 306.539.0221 F: 306.729.2689



APPENDIX B - PRICING FORM

1. INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE THE PRICING FORM

(a) Rates must be provided in Canadian funds, inclusive of all applicable duties and taxes
except for applicable sales taxes, which should be itemized separately.

(b) Emptoyee or Operator charges should be listed per position

(c) Each piece of equipment should be listed separately with individual specific rates

(d) Details such as (year, make, model etc.,) of each piece of equipment should be listed for

comparable.

(e) Fuel surcharge formulas should be indicated
(f) Anticipated service fees (i.e. landfill, lagoon fees) should be listed for each service

(g) UOM (Unit of Measure) for every item should be indicated (i.e. daily, hourly)

(h) Payment terms should be indicated to include payment methods and interest rates.
(i) Price guarantee terms must be indicated for each item

(i) Include prices for all equipment/operators/materials not listed on table.

DESCRIPTION (include specific details for
equipment)

RATE

UOM OR FORMULA

TAX
S=gst/pst
G=gstonly
Pe=pst only

Hydrovac Unit  s—— o SE& ATTAC WY

L\
0

ATE SHEETS

Excavator /

Dump Truck N\

Crew Truck \

Support Vehicle \

Trailer(s) \

Trailer(s) \

Trench Box \

Safety Equipment

Signage

Aggregate (provide $pecifics)

Fuel Surcharges

Service Fees

Operator (define po#ition)

Operator {define poﬁition)

Operator (define podr'tion)

Operator (define pos\tion)

%" AquaPex Tubing \_

Materials (provide spécifics)

Materials (provide spdcifics)

Materials (provide spe

RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing

Page 150118



Comments: Provide any additional information relevant to the prices provided

- ste ATAcved EQUTPMENT /(ABour  RATE SHeeTS AND
Matersars  Przce  Lrar YO Rates.

- See  poTeS ON  ATIACHED RaTE SHEET AND PRICE (ISt

~G5T & PsT ARE Mot TINCWOED ON RATE Sieet

C&R  PRICE 1LTST.

2. Payment Terms and Conditions

Provide payment terms, interest rates, and payment submission method options.

- SEE ATIACHED EQuiemenT /LaBouR RaTe  SHeeT AND
Marersps  PRICGe (I5T  Foer T6C s

~ Ivwzce Doe piasE o 3gpads fROM Recerer
AND  BeaRS 29, ITINTEREST FER MomnTH THEREAF TER

Page 16 0f 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



APPENDIX C - SUBMISSION FORM

1. Proponent Information

Please fill out the following form, naming one person to be the Proponent’s contact for the
RFP process and for any clarifications or communication that might be necessary.

Fult Legal Name of Proponent:

JRA Construcrsen Seevaces v

Any other relevant Name under which
Proponent carries on business:

Address: 18 _PeanrL Caes
City, Province: EMegaiLo Pagk, SK
Postal Code: Q4L JAS

Phone Number: (300) 539 - #2211

Fax Number: N/A

Website (if applicable) N/A

Proponent Contact Name and Title:

GReaory  Jonnson  (reszear ManageR

Proponent Contact Phone:

(326) 529 - @221

Proponent Contact Email:

9rea @ \racoasteaction. ca

NWPTA Resident (if yes, list province)

Y=Yes N=N

NWPTA region supplier must meet on of the following criteria.

1. Apersonwho is resident in the NWPTA region;

2. Abusiness that is constituted, established, or organized under the laws of British
Columbia, Alberta, Manitoba or Saskatchewan; or

3. Abusiness that both maintains a location and employs staff with the NWPTA region.

The Proponent acknowledges the RFP process will be governed by the terms and conditions of the
RFP, and that, among other things, such terms and conditions confirm that this procurement
process does not constitute a formal, legally binding bidding process (and for greater certainty,
does not give rise to a Contract bidding process contract), and that no legal relationship or
obligation regarding the procurement of any good or service will be created between the Village and
the Proponin\tunless and until the Village and Proponent execute a written agreement for

eliverable \
BTN
VD

Signature of Proponent Representative

GIRE@oﬂq __me 50n]

Name of Proponent Representative

RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing

Title of Proponent Representative

105 /063 /84

Page 17 of 18



APPENDIX D
PROPONENT REFERENCES

Two References are required:

. :
Town e Reean B&au} Ronere Wogws Sureg ThTENDENT

#1 Reference Name and Position

M UN TCTIPAL

#1 Reference Type (Commercial, Municipal, Private)

5
LLE STEVENSO D¢ feqing ¢ Ll\. Cul

#1 Reference Contact Name and Email Address

(306) 853-2015

#1 Referance Phone Number

Town ¢ Lumsoed  Poacre Woses Suezerntenoent

#2 Referance Name and Position

Mounzrrfac

#2 Reference Type (Commercial, Municipal, Private)

.[EEE Copzy ';,g acey@ lumsden. ca

#2 Reference Contact Name and Email Address

(2006) 33i - 8024

#2 Reference Phone Number

RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing

Page 18 0of 18



CSIo CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder and imposes no liability on the insurer.
This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies below.

Bl CERTIFICATE HOLDER - NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS B (NSURED'S FULL NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS
Village of Buena Vista JRA Construction Services Ltd
10 i C
1050 Grand Avenue el
Buena Vista SK ESSTEAL S2V 1A2 | Emerald Park Saskatchewan SSBEAL S4L 1A5

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/AUTOMOBILES/SPECIAL ITEMS TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE APPLIES (but only with respect to the operalions of the Named Insured)
Evidence of Insurance

B coveracEs

This is to certify that the policies of insurance listed below have been issued to the insured named above for the policy period indicated notwithstanding any requirements, terms
or conditions of any contract or ather document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain. The insurance afforded by the policies described herein is

subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of such policies, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

LIMITS OF LIABILITY
|
INSURANCE COMPANY SRS VE g (Canadian dollars unless indicated otherwise)
RLUER s AND POLICY NUMBER el oty ANBONEOR
YYYY/MM/DD| YYYY/MM/DD COVERAGE DED. INSURANCE
—— COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY =
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | Economical Mutual Insurance 2024/03/25 | 2025/03/25 |COMMERCIALGENERALLIABLTY $2,500
[JCLAMSMADE ~ OR 7] OCCURRENCE CRMPSITRSIESIEIS LIABILITY - GENERAL AGGREGATE
{ZIPRODUCTS AND / OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS Slahvlhee b $10,000.000
. PRODUCTS AND COMPLETED OPERATIONS
EEMPLOYER S LIABILITY e $10,000,000
CROSSIEIABILITY RAPERSONAL INJURY LIABILITY $10,000,000
or
WAIVER OF SUBROGATION WBERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY
LIABILITY $10,000,000
MEDICAL PAYMENTS $25,000
TENANTS LEGAL LIABILITY TENANTS LEGAL LIABILITY $1,000,000
] POLLUTION LIABILITY EXTENSION POLLUTION LIABILITY EXTENSION
¥ Contractors Equipment $1.000 $644.001
O
NON-OWNED AUTOMOBILES Economical Mutual Insurance 2024/03/25 | 2025/03/25 | NON-OWNED AUTOMOBILES $5,000,000
[ HIRED AUTOMOBILES HIRED AUTOMOBILES
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY SGI CANADA - T31175575-8 2024/03/25 | 2025/03/25 [BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY 5,000,004
[] DESCRIBED AUTOMOBILES DAMAGE COMBINED $5,000,
ALL OWNED AUTOMOBILES BODILY INJURY (PER PERSON)
LEASED AUTOMOBILES ™ BODILY INJURY (PER ACCIDENT)
" ALL AUTOMOBILES LEASED IN EXCESS OF
30 DAYS WHERE THE INSURED iS REQUIRED
TO PROVIDE INSURANCE PROPERTY DAMAGE
EXCESS LIABILITY EACOCEE G
g UMBRELLA FORM S GGREGATE
OTHER LIABILITY (SPECIFY)
O
O
B canceLLaTion

Should any of the above described policies be cancelied before the expiration date thereof, the issuing company will endeavour to mail 30 days written notice to the certificate holder,
but failure to mail such notice shall impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the company, its agents or representatives,

ﬂ BROKERAGE/AGENCY FULL NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS yall ADDITIONAL INSURED NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS
= — — = {(Commercial General Liabifity- but anly with respect to the operations of the Named Insured) |
Village of Buena Vista

HUB International

5th Floor, 1661 Portage Ave 1050 Grand Avenue
Winnipeg MB POSTAL R34 3T7
BROKER CLIENT ID: JRA - i POSTAL
: JRACONS-01 Buena Vista SK cODE = S2V 1A2
B cerniFicate AuTHORIZATION
ISSUER  HUB International CONTACT NUMBER(S)
TYPE Main NO. (204) 988-4800 TYPE Fax NO. (204) 988-4801
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Kale Dolinski TYPE NO. TYPE NO.
SIGNATURE OF . = ) .
AIUTHOIl?JlZEE?REPRESENTATNE t Wondes DATE April 22, 2024 EMAIL ADDRESS kale.dolinski@hubinternational.com

CSIO - Certificate of Liability Insurance CA4301e 201609 @2016, Centre for Study of Insurance Operations. All rights reserved

co



Saskatchewan 200 - 1881 Scarth St. Phone: 306.787.4370
WC Sk B Regina SK S4P 4L1 Toll free: 1.800.667.7590
Boarg wcbsask.com Fax: 306.787.4205

: Toll free fax: 1.877.220.1671

Firm Number: 1300040
Business Name: Village Of Buena Vista

Web Clearance Request Results

This is in response to your request for a subcontractor clearance. We have reviewed the list of subcontractor(s) provided

and the following outlines the clearance status for those with the Saskatchewan Workers' Compensation Board (WCB)
accounts.

Confirmation Number: 191379750
Date/Time: Mon Apr 22 2024 10:14:01

For those accounts listed below with a status of "CLEARED" please accept this as clearance for work completed to April 22, 2024 .
For these accounts you are released from any further liability under Section 132 of the Workers' Compensation Act, 2013.

Section 132 of the Act, states that you have a responsibility to ensure your subcontractor(s) accounts are in good standing. To ensure
this clearance has been issued for the correct subcontractor(s), please verify each subcontractor's name listed below.

Name Firm Number Description of Work Invoice Amount Status geefence
Number
JRA Construction Services Ltd A887422 Earthwork $10,000.00 Cleared 191379750

Page 1 of 1



NVM3IHOLWYSVS 40
NOILVIOOSSV AL3dVS
NOILONYULSNOD

—wm/.\mUI
o AAVIH

||

03D YMIM euiydu )

)

a1eq Aidx3 Jaquuinp uoljelisibay a1edi41143D 21e8Q °Onss|

0%/60/920¢ Yvv1-60-%¢ 0%/60/%20¢

juswabpuppy wpiboid A124pS

‘Ul palinbay piepuels wnuiluln 8yl Buipasoxd Jo Bululeny jo uoniubooay u|

‘P11 SO©2JIAISS UOIIONJAISUOD VAL

0] popieMy

NOILINDOD3d 40 31VvOId4di1d3D




COMSTRUCTION SERYCES LTD

March 4, 2025

Village of Buena Vista Via Emai
1050 Grand Ave
Buena Vista, SK S2V 1A2

Attention: Melissa Polluck

RE:

RFP VBV 2025-001

This letter is intended to provide further clarification to the submittal of RFP VBV 2025-001 The
terms and conditions under which we have agreed to provide our services are as follows:

1.

JRA will provide our waterline construction services commencing effective whenever
called upon by the Village of Buena Vista (VBV);

Tree trimming or other access issues will be brought to VBV’s attention so that the site
can be accessed. JRA will provide traffic control in either a road closure or lane closure in
order to commence work;

If a tridem hydrovac unit is required, pricing will have to be agreed upon between JRA and
VBV at that time;

In those instances where the equipment and JRA personnel are on site after 8 hourson a
weekday or any hours on a weekend, overtime rates will apply. Statutory rates will apply
for any hours worked on a statutory holiday;

The Owner shall provide daily direction and scope of work for the crew.

That all invoices submitted shall be due and payable 30 days from the date of their
submission. Unpaid invoices shall bear interest at the rate of 2% per month or 24%
annually.

Any quality control and quality assurance such as survey, proctor density testing,
compaction testing , or other consulting fees shall be provided at additional cost to the
Owner.

JRA shall take all precautions in the performance of its work to protect the safety and
health of employees and the public and shall comply with all safety and health measures
initiated by the Owner and comply with all applicable laws, codes, ordinance rules,
regulations and lawful orders of any public authority for the safety of persons or
properties applicable to the jobsite. JRA shall be solely responsible for the protection and
safety of their employees, for the final selection of all safety methods and means, for
required safety reports and records, for daily inspection of its work area and its

Mailing Address Business Address
10 Pearl Cres Emerald Park, SK S4L 1AS Centre St South Regina Beach, SK
E: greg@jraconstruction.ca P: 306.539.0221



employees’ safety equipment, and for the continual instruction of its employees on health
safety, including daily safety meetings.

Any additional services and/or equipment requested over and above those outlined herein will
be subject to separate pricing and agreement between the parties.

It is strongly advised that the Village of Buena Vista should acquire an engineering consultant to
develop a design and specifications for proper waterline standards. At no time will JRA assume
liability for design or construction of the road that was not properly surveyed, improperly
designed, improper materials selection, or constructed improperly.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact myself, Greg Johnson at 306-539-
0221 or our President, Randy Loustel at 306-570-1887; or by email at greg@jraconstruction.ca or
randy@ijraconstruction.ca.

Yours truly,

B L

Per: G‘reg‘Johnson, CD, A.Sc.T, NCSO
General Manager
JRA Construction Services Ltd.

Mailing Address Business Address
10 Pearl Cres Emerald Park, SK S4L 1A5 Centre St South Regina Beach, SK
E: greg@jraconstruction.ca P: 306.539.0221



APPENDIX B - PRICING FORM

1. INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE THE PRICING FORM

] W%
(a) Rates must be provided in Canadian funds, inclusive of all applicable duties and taxes /’7
except for applicable sales taxes, which should be itemized separately.

(b) Employee or Operator charges should be listed per position
(c) Each piece of equipment should be listed separately with individual specific rates
(d) Details such as (year, make, model etc.,) of each piece of equipment should be listed for

comparable.

(e) Fuel surcharge formulas should be indicated
(f) Anticipated service fees (i.e. landfill, lagoon fees) should be listed for each service

(g) UOM (Unit of Measure) for every item should be indicated (i.e. daily, hourly)

(h) Payment terms should be indicated to include payment methods and interest rates.
(i) Price guarantee terms must be indicated for each item

(i) Include prices for all equipment/operators/materials not listed on table.

DESCRIPTION (include specific details for RATE | UOM OR FORMULA TAX
equipment)
P=pst only

Hydrovac Unit $255 | Hourly S
Excavator 85P / 140-Series $275 | Hourly with operator S
Dump Truck $115 |Hourly S
Crew Truck $150 |Day Rate S
Support Vehicle $150 |Day rate S
Trailer(s) Tandem Trailer $115 | Hourly S
Trailer(s) Tandem Trailer with Pup $170.00 Hourly S
Trench Box $500.00 Day rate S
Safety Equipment $150 |Day Rate S
Signage $25 Per S
Aggregate (provide specifics) $22.10 |MT G
Fuel Surcharges 7% G
Service Fees N/A
Operator (define position) $95.00 | Supervisor - per hour S
Operator (define position) $82.50 | Foreman - per hour S
Operator (define position) $70.00 | Labourer - per hour S
Operator {define position)
%" AquaPex Tubing $1.28 |Per linear foot S
Materials (provide specifics) Pea Rock $63.25 |MT S
Materials (provide specifics) Type 8 $19.25 |MT S
Materials (provide specifics) 39 gage $31.63 |MT S

Page 15 0f 18

RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



Comments: Provide any additional information relevant to the prices provided

Alternative pricing option for day rate:

$7925.00/day for equipment and labour. Price is inclusive of fuel surcharge.
**Additional mob-in and mob-out charge of $200.00 each when required**

2. Payment Terms and Conditions

Provide payment terms, interest rates, and payment submission method options.

Payment terms are net 28 days, 3% interest per month on arrears balances.

Payment methods: EFT, Cheque

Page 16 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing




APPENDIX C - SUBMISSION FORM

1. Proponent Information

Please fill out the following form, naming one person to be the Proponent’s contact for the
RFP process and for any clarifications or communication that might be necessary.

Full Legal Name of Proponent:

S & T Property Maintenance Ltd.

Any other relevant Name under which
Proponent carries on business:

Address: 11219 Wascana Meadows
City, Province: Regina, Saskatchewan
Postal Code: S4V 2v4

Phone Number: 306-537-9060

Fax Number: N/A

Website (if applicable)

www.sandt.com

Proponent Contact Name and Title:

Sean Thomson / President

Proponent Contact Phone:

306-537-9060

Proponent Contact Email:

sean.thomson@sasktel.net

NWPTA Resident (if yes, list province)

Y=Yes N=N

NWPTA region supplier must meet on of the following criteria.

1. Apersonwho is resident in the NWPTA region;

2. Abusinessthatis constituted, established, or organized under the laws of British
Columbia, Alberta, Manitoba or Saskatchewan; or

3. Abusiness that both maintains a location and employs staff with the NWPTA region.

The Proponent acknowledges the RFP process will be governed by the terms and conditions of the

RFP, and that, among other things, such terms and conditions confirm that this procurement
process does not constitute a formal, legally binding bidding process (and for greater certainty,
does not give rise to a Contract bidding process contract), and that no legal relationship or

obligation regarding the procurement of any good or service will be created between the Village and

the Proponent unless and until the Village and Proponent execute a written agreement for

Deliverables.

e Themasn

Signature of Proponent Representative

Sean Thomson

Name of Proponent Representative

RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing

President

Title of Proponent Representative

January 28, 2025

Page 17 of 18




APPENDIXD
PROPONENT REFERENCES

Two References are required:

Jimy Prinning; Badger Daylighting, Branch Manager

#1 Reference Name and Position

Commercial

#1 Reference Type (Commercial, Municipal, Private)

Jim Drinning, Email: jdrinnan@badgerinc.com

#1 Reference Contact Name and Email Address

306-570-7046

#1 Reference Phone Number

Rayann Soledad, Fer-Pal Construction Ltd., Operations Manager - Regina

#2 Reference Name and Position

Commercial, Municipal

#2 Reference Type (Commercial, Municipal, Private)

Rayann Soledad, Email: rayann.soledad@ferpalinfrastructre.com

#2 Reference Contact Name and Email Address

306-502-1033

#2 Reference Phone Number

Page 18 of 18
RFP VBV2025-001 Curb Stop-Water Line Servicing



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies below.

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder and imposes no liability on the insurer.

1.] CERTIFICATE HOLDER - NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS 2. | INSURED’S FULL NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS - -
To Whom It May Concern Phenonx Site Management O/BS & T Property Maintenance Ltd
PO Box 3507
| —.. COoE - Regina SK | E3BE-s4P3J8

3. | DESCRIPTION OF OFERATIONSILOCATIONS/AUTOMOBILESISPECIAL ITEMS TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE APPLIES (but only with respect to the operatlons of the Named Insured)

Lawn Care; Landscaplng Application of Herbicides, Pesticides & Soil Sterilants; Parking Lot Sweeping; Flat Concrete Work; Snow Clearing & Removal

4. COVERAGES

Thls is to cert|fy that the pol|0|es of insurance listed below have been issued to the insured named above for the policy period indicated not\mthstandlng any requnrements terms
or conditions of any contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain. The insurance afforded by the policies described herein is
subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of such policies.

__LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

EFFECTIVE | EXPIRY LIMITS OF LIABILITY
TYPE OF INSURANCE INSURANCE COMPANY DATE DATE (Canadian dollars unless indicated otherwise)
ANDIEOEICY NUMBER YYYY/IMM/DD| YYYYIMM/DO COVERAGE DED. m‘gﬁ:’:‘;é’g
o certain Lloyd's Underwriters at Lloyd's | 2024/06/18 2025/06/18 |COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY A
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY TC012039 BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE
LIABICInY - GENERAL AGGREGATE
O cLamsmabe  or OCCURRENCE . EACH OCCURRENGE | 5,000 5,000,000
PRODUCTS AND / OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS
[] EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY D COMALETED 5,000,000
OPERATIONS AGGREGATE
D CROSS LIABILITY D PERSONAL INJURY LIABILITY 5,000,000
OR
PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY
LIABILITY
MEDICAL PAYMENTS 25,000
TENANTS LEGAL LIABILITY TENANTS LEGAL LIABILITY 5,000 2,000,000
(1 POLLUTION LIABILITY EXTENSION POLLUTION LIABILITY EXTENSION
NON-OWNED AUTOMOBILES certain Lloyd's Underwriters at Lloyd's 2024/06/18 2025/06/18 | NON OWNED AUTOMOBILE 5,000,000
[ HIRED AUTOMOBILES TC012039
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY SG| Canada 2024/07/08 2025/07/08  |BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY 2,000,000
DESCRIBED AUTOMOBILES 132122642-8 DAMAGE COMBINED
J ALL OWNED AUTOMOBILES BODILY INJURY (PER PERSON)

[J LEASED AUTOMOBILES **

BODILY INJURY (PERACCIDENT)
** ALL AUTOMOBILES LEASED IN EXCESS OF

30 DAYS WHERE THE INSURED IS REQUIRED
TO PROVIDE INSURANCE PROPERTY DAMAGE

EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE

{1 UMBRELLA FORM

g

AGGREGATE

OTHER LIABILITY (SPECIFY)
0

a

O
5.| CANCELLATION

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled befare the expiration date thereof, the issuing company will endeavor to mail 9 days written notice to the certificate

holder named above, but failure to mail such notice shall impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the company, its agents or representatives.

ADDITIONAL INSURED NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS
6| BROKERAGE/AGENEVELLL NAMEIAND MAIINGIARDRESS Z (but only with respect to the operations of the Named Insured)

HK Henderson Insurance Inc.

101C Hodsman Road

Regina SK PISTAL 54N 5W5
BROKER CLIENT ID:
8. | CERTIFICATE AUTHORIZATION (P;ggEAL
ISSUER HK Henderson Insurance Inc. CONTACT NUMBER(S)
TYPE Phone NO. 888-661-5959 TYPE NO
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Nirav Patel TYPE Fax NO. 306-781-7066 TYPE NO.
IS\IUGTT"AOTEﬂEEDo;EPRESENTAT|VE i ;', DATE 2024/07/22 EMAIL ADDRESS npatel@hkhenderson.ca

CSIO C0910ECL - CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE - 2010/09 2010, Centre for Study of Insurance Operations. All rights reserved.



Properes
Maintenance

S & T Property Maintenance Ltd.
11219 Wascana Meadows
Regina, Saskatchewan

S4vV 2v4

Proposal (Re: VBV2025-001):

S & T Property Maintenance Ltd. is a local business serving the Regina, Moose Jaw, and surrounding
areas since 2017. We pride ourselves on our diverse range of services, commitment to outstanding
quality, safety, and customer service for our extensive clientele, both residential and commercial. Our
services include year-round property development and maintenance services. We offer a full range of
snow clearing and hauling services in the winter months and everything from landscape design, install,
and maintenance in the summer months, along with street sweeping, asphalt work and road repair
services. We also provide full excavation services along with water, sewer, and storm line repair,
replacement, and installation. In addition to this service, we also install waterproofing and grading
services. With the numerous pieces of equipment within our fleet, we can tackle a wide array of job
tasks quickly and efficiently; always having the right equipment at our disposal. We are proud of the
relationships have built locally and are excited to continue in our growth. We are a company with strong
work values that strives to go above and beyond our customers’ expectations.

Over our years in operation, S & T Property Maintenance Ltd. has secured multiple partnerships and
contacts to provide additional support and expertise within our industry. We are proud to be partnered
with Badger Daylighting Services and Fer-Pal Construction and have experience working with both water
and sewer line repairs and replacement projects.

We are proud to be a diverse, equal opportunity employer, with Indigenous leaders within our
organization. We also provide services to Silver Sage Housing Corporation in Regina.



S & T Property Maintenance Ltd. has had extensive experience enabling us to perform Private and City
surface and underground excavation and repair services. We have completed work for the City of
Regina, Glen Elm Trailer Park, private lines, commercial grade lines and numerous other excavation and
water line repair/maintenance services. We have performed residential private line repairs and
replacements to water, sewer, and storm lines, in addition to new construction installation of lines.

Safety is of the utmost importance to our organization. All our employees possess proper
training and certification. In addition, daily safety/hazard assessments are completed on the job
site, as well as equipment and mechanical inspections/checklists. We are in full compliance
with The Occupational Health and Safety Regulations, 1996 (Saskatchewan), and pride ourselves
on the development, implementation, and maintenance performed on our safety protocols and
procedures. Copies of our safety procedure manuals are available.

Previous relevant history:

1. Kodiak Property Management — Excavation services, grading, roadway repairs and
maintenance, water and sewer line repairs

2. North Prairie — Excavation services, grading, water and sewer line repairs,
waterproofing

3. Badger Daylighting — Excavation, saw cutting/road cutting, water line repairs
4. Fer-Pal Infrastructure — Excavation services, road cutting, water line repairs

5. Platinum Parking — Excavation services, road cutting, roadway repairs and
maintenance

**Pjease note recommendation letters are included as attachments in the submission of
this proposal**

Insurance:

Please note a copy of our Liability Insurance Certificate is included as an attachment with the
submission of this proposal. We have a general liability coverage of $5,000,000.00.



**Special note to Proposal**

Following the meeting with Sean and Melissa, S & T Property Maintenance Ltd. wishes to advise
its ability to provide WCB (water control box) locating to help expedite production for what the
town of Buena Vista is looking for in upgrading WCB services. We can provide this with a
foreman at $82.50/hour, and one labourer at $65.00/hour, plus the locater.

A secondary option would be WCB re-instatements. We would re-instate the WCB on an
agreed upon footage in the easement meeting the private land to where it would be equal to
the footage on all properties and have a circular area of 4-5’ around the WCB of where we
would remove the trees in that area and put a city irrigation box cover, so that it would be easy
access to the WCB itself.

We would propose to start searching within the month of March in preparation to not fall
behind schedule when work commencing in Spring 2025.

- Pin detector with qualified, certified expert from Allnorth - $150.00/hour
- Ditch Witch SK1550 (if needed with material removal to find WCB) — $110.00/hour

ez Themasn February 28, 2025

Sean Thomson, Owner Date




@ KODIAK

Property Management Ltd.

May 10, 2024
To Whom it May Concern:
Re: S&T Property Maintenance

As CEO of Kodiak Property Management, [ am pleased to recommend the services of S&T Property
Maintenance (S&T).

Kodiak is a Metis recognized company who has a reputation of “delivering peace of mind” when it comes
to condominium, residential and commercial property management. Although we have an experienced
maintenance staff, we often (on behalf of our clients) sub-contract to vendors of choice in terms of
landscaping, snow removal and larger projects such as excavating and foundation refurbishment.

S&T has been our preferred vendor of choice in many of these areas as they are experts in their field with
the right equipment and the right staff to ensure the work is being done properly for our clients. Our
relationship with S&T goes back many years now and this strong, mutually beneficial relationship is
underpinned by an atmosphere of reliability and trust.

I strongly recommend and acknowledge the ability of the services provided by S&T Property. Their
organization, led by the affable Sean Thomson, delivers what is promised and cares for our clients as much
as we do. As a company, we can speak to their work firsthand and recognize their very high level of service
and we honestly consider them loyal partners in our pursuit to provide dependable property management.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (306)
530-9556 or through my email trent@kodiakgroup.ca.

Respectfully,
< F '}
Y e
{

Trent Fraser, BA (Econ), ICD.D
CEO; Kodiak Group of Companies



dream™ May 13, 2024

S & T Property Maintenance - Reference Letter

On behalf of Dream, | am happy to provide this letter of reference for the outstanding
work performed by S&T Property Maintenance. Our working relationship started with
just a small sample of landscape maintenance and has grown to large scale
landscape and maintenance projects. They are a great partner.

S&T Property Maintenance does multiple landscape construction and community
maintenance projects year round. This includes, winter snow clearing and hauling,
street sweeping, raw land maintenance and showhome landscaping construction.

Ultimately, Dream has been satisfied with the process, start to finish, and the end
product was exactly what was discussed.

Thank you for allowing me to provide this reference letter.

Sincerely,

Trevor Williamson
Manager, Land, Regina
twilliamso@dream.ca

D: 306.412.0076

Dream.ca 4721Parliament Avenue, Regina, SK



!

‘P PLATINGM
May 15, 2024

Re: Letter Of Recommendation

To whom it may concern:

S&T Property Maintenance has been our full-service maintenance contractor in Regina,
Saskatoon, Prince Albert, Moosejaw, Yorkton and surrounding areas within Saskatchewan over
the past 3 years. S&T has provided outstanding customer and technical service support at many of
our parkades and surface parking lot facilities across the province. They complete a variety of
service requests based on each particular parking facility that we manage. Some of the types of
services they provide to us are as follows; monthly preventative maintenance programs, full snow
removal services and contracts, sign installations, any and all types of landscaping, plumbing
services, pressure washing parkades, industrial lot sweeping services, line painting, and electrical
work.

One thing that stood out to us and that ultimately set S&T Maintenace above all other companies
we have worked with throughout the years, is the type of service level that you receive from them.
Whether you are their smallest client or their largest, they give you the same level of respect,
dedicated time and service commitment. When it comes to our line of business, S&T is
considered to be our asset that we bring to every operational site walk through as they have a vast
amount of knowledge in every aspect of property maintenance. They immediately identify any
deficiencies within a facility, prepare a quote for the repairs required and schedule the service
request. They have an arsenal of equipment to use and pull from locally, downtown in the heart of
Regina, making them a true one-stop shop that provides us with 24/7 support and service.

S&T has a proven track record with our company delivering exceptionally quick service response
time frames along with a high-quality work ethic. They’re the company that simply does the job
right, the first time around. If you are looking for quality and quantity, we highly recommend S&T
Property Maintenance.

K aitlin EWitkowski

Respectfully

Kaitlin Witkowski,

General Manager - Saskatchewan
C (306) 216-8414

1874 Scarth Street | Suite 102 | Regina | SK | S4P 4B3|
www. platinumparking.com




From: lames Giesinger <james.giesinger@sherwood.crs>
Date: May 9. 2024 at 4:36:04 PM CST

To: Sean Thomson <sean.thomson@sasktel.net>
Subject: Business reference (S&T)

Towhom it may concern,

Sean and his 1eam (S&T) bave looked after most of our gas bar sites for all of cur tandscaping needs, the

past three years.

This inctudes all aspects of vegetation & irrigation upkeep. He also does some snow removal for a gublic
watkways during the winter,

He aiso handies any other off greventive program needs. as requested,

Anytime a small issue has come to light, he laoks after immediately. Most times those added issues are

do to another factor aut of his cantrol,

Sear applies all hiz work this with intagrity, healthy communication, and in a timely fashion.

Sincerely,

James Giesinger
C-Store Operations Manager
Sherwood Co-operative Association Ltd.

P: 306.791.9355

PO Box 5044, Regina. SK, S4P 3X5 Canada
jarmes giesinger@sherwood cre

[co-op)



i,

. ﬁgg .

Praperiy
Mattwrenanee

S & T Safety Summary:

Written Policies (ISN Approved):

General Safety Manual

Daily Safety Meeting Checklist
Vehicle Inspection Reports
Commercial Vehicle Operation
Ergonomics

First Aid

Flammable and Combustible Substances
Ground Disturbance

Hazard and Risk Assessment
Incident Reporting

Lockout and Tagout Procedure
Machine Safeguarding
Material Handling

Noise & Hearing Control
Powered Mabile Equipment
PPE

Work Alone

Fire Safety

Substance Use

Harassment

WHMIS

Certifications:

WHMIS
First Aid



Ground Disturbance 2

Skid Steer

Wheel Loader

Excavator

Asbestos Awareness

Asbestos Interactive

National Certified Safety Officer on staff (NCSO)
1A & 3A certified drivers

Fall Arrest



<NA Vo,
Qy\)ﬂ‘,@ VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
AN Briefing Note

To: Mayor and Council

Date: March 11, 2025

Subject: 2025 Ratepayers Meeting
BACKGROUND:

In previous years, the Ratepayers Meeting has been held in person. However, due to low
attendance, last year Council opted to replace the in-person meeting with a mail drop
information package. The mail drop was well received, with some residents expressing interest
in receiving similar updates on a quarterly basis. This year, you may want to consider whether
to continue with that approach, return to an in-person meeting or do both.

PURPOSE
To seek Council’s direction on the format for this year’s Ratepayers Meeting and provide ample
time for planning and preparation.

OPTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION
1. In-Person Meeting — Traditional format with a presentation and discussion/questions.

2. Mail Drop — Continuing with the written information package mailed to all residents.

3. Combination of Both — Hosting an in-person meeting while also distributing a mail drop for
those who cannot attend.

ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS
Regardless of format, Council may want to consider/explore ways for residents to submit their
questions ahead of time to ensure key concerns of residents are addressed.

Administration is available to begin drafting information for Council’s review. As this is
ultimately Council’s meeting to the residents, Council can also start thinking about what they’d
like to include. This will allow for back-and-forth input and refinement, whether it is for a
presentation or a mailed document (or both).

RECOMMENDATIONS
Council to discuss and provide direction to the preferred format for this year’s Ratepayers
Meeting to allow for adequate preparation time.



SAMPLE TO COLLECT RESIDENT FEEDBACK BEFORE THE RATEPAYERS MEETING

Ratepayers Meeting — Resident Feedback Questionnaire

The Village of Buena Vista Council is preparing for this year’s Ratepayers Meeting and would
like to hear from you! Your feedback will help us understand what matters most to residents
and ensure we address key concerns. [and seeks your input to ensure we address the topics
that matter most to our community. Your feedback is invaluable and will help us focus on areas
that contribute to our Village’s growth and well-being.

Please take a few minutes to complete this questionnaire. Your input is valuable and will help
shape the topics covered in our meeting. {Your responses will help guide our discussions and
initiatives.

1. What are the top concerns or issues you would like Council to address?

(Examples: taxes, infrastructure, bylaw enforcement, community services, development,
etc.) OR What community topics or opportunities would you like Council to focus on?
(Examples: enhancing community services, infrastructure development, recreation)

How would you prefer to receive updates and information from Council?
(select all that apply)

O In-person Meeting

L] Yearly Mailed Information Package

J Quarterly Mailed Information Package
O Email Updates

O Social Media Posts/Website

[d Other

If an in-person meeting is held, would you be likely to attend?
L] Yes

I No

I Maybe

4. Do you have any additional comments or suggestions?

How to Submit Your Response:
Please return this questionnaire by [submission deadline] via:

Email: admin@buenavista.ca
Mail: 1050 Grand Ave Buena Vista, SK S2V 1A2
Drop-off: Village Office 1050 Grand Ave

Thank you for your participation! Your insights ensure Council addresses the issues that
matter most to our community; and help us work together towards a vibrant and
thriving community.



NOA Ol SY3LIVIA 1] AHM

‘G202 NOolLYN1vAd

S-¢-0-¢C
ONILI3N TVNNNV

ADNIOV INIFWIDVYNYW
INIWSSISSY NYMIHDLYMISYS

MEMm

g

mu.xm.mEmm.\S\Sg M
79Z£199°008 41 * 0008 +Z6'90€ ‘L
8ro dirS NS euibay
SAY YL LOZT - 002

ADNIOY INFWIOVYNYW
INFWSSISSY NVMIHDLVYASYS

euwies
OOT

"B]0A 01 pamoy|e
10U a1k Builed [eNULY Sl 01 S9apUSHe [BNUIA

‘Bunon Axold ou st aiay

‘'sobajiald BUlOA SARY 10U OP INQ ‘SUOISSNDSIP Ul
aedipiued Aew Aay| ‘siuedidiied Buloa-uou se
1oUNod 8yl Ag paiulodde aq Aew saAllRlussaIda!
P2108]9-UOU PUB S|BIDIJJO JUSWUISA0D [B20] 1210

‘21eb8|9p Bupoa

e se Buneay |enuUUY YINVYS Syl pualie 0} [12uUnod
|edipiunw 18yl Aq pajuiodde usag aney Asu
1ey1 Bujwiiuod Ayjedipiunw e Jo Joleilsiuiwupe

10 YI3|2 ‘ondal ‘Jokew e Aq paubis uoneiepap
USNUM B YIAYS O1 1Wgns 1snw aiebajap Bunoa
v ‘21eb69|9p Bunoa pajeubisop e se bunesw sy}
O 9oUBAPE Ul paweu aq 1snw a1ebajep Bunon v

"(s)anneiuasaldal BUoA J1ayl se uopoIpsunl syl
woJj uosiad paloals-uou 1o paos)s ue ulodde
01 swodjem ale sanijedpiuniy aapeIussaIdal
pa109|2 Ue 8q 01 spaau Ayjedpiunw e wolj
(s)onnejuasaldal Bunoa ayl 1ey} wswalinbai ou
s1 alay ), ‘Bunaaw jenuue ay) puane o} seiebajop
Bunoa (z) om1 1a1sibas Aew 1ounod fediunu
yoes 'palinbal 83 Aue Jo JuawAed uodn

<
O
=
<
Q)
X
m
()
C
>
=
(@)
Z
7)

100J} dY} WoJ)

Apoalip suoisanb yse 01 ajge Bulsd se ||om se
‘Bunssw |enuue ayi Buunp sadiAap J1dul Wod)
pJeOg 8yl Jof suonsanb ywgns o3 ssiebajsp
MOJ| [IIM ydiym ‘ABojouydal oplS Buizipin aq
(1M YIAYS "@2uUinoid ay) Ul JUSWSSISse O a1y
a1 10 sueld ssauisng 6Z0Z-920C SYINVS
‘UoNeN|eAdY SZ0Z pawaws|dwl Ajusdal

31 9pNIDUl PINOD Y2IUm ‘UBMBYDIRSES

Ul WB)SAS 1UBLISSDSSE U] 01 pale|al soidol Aue
1noge smala INoA Bulieay ul pa1salalul s pieog
3] ‘asuodsal pue Uo|RISPISUOD S pieog ay)
10} plemlio} Bullg o1 8| pjnom Aayy 1eyl Janeul
pole|aJ JUBWSSaSSe AU U0 pleog VIAVYS 8yl

0] SIUBLWIWOD axewW pue suoisanb xse 0} anusa
e Yum sa1eb9|ap ap1aotd ||IMm UOISSSS yRD SIYL

NOISS3S V380

‘aouinold

2U] pue SualD INO 1o} Op dM MIoMm [esiesdde
ay1 doueyus 01 |5 Buisn s| Aouaby sul

moy uo juasald |im dnolb Bupiiom S19 SYINYS
JO SIagWaN eiep Jo sadAl e dew pue ‘szAjeue
‘abeuew ‘e1eald 01 pasn si 1eyi ABojouyosl

e sl {S]9) waisAg uopewuoju| olydelboas

NOILVYLSNOWIA SIO

‘uonenjeaal sy} pajuswsa|dul YINYS Moy
10} punoibxoeqg awos apiroid pue aduinoid
aUu1 1noybnolyl GZOZ Ul San|eA passasse

01 sobueyd ay [IR1SP |IIM UOISSES SIUL

«SNOILYLD3dX3 ANV S11NS3yd
— NOILVNTVAIY SZO0T.

‘2ouIn0ld

Bl pUB SIU3||1D JNO BAISS 13118Q 0] 92UlACId
3yl ul uswadw) 01 Juem am swelboud pue
sue(d ay1 UO siap|oyaxels pue sapediunw
wouj »oeqpas) 196 01 x00| pue aujBwi}
Bunelado J1eak-1no) 1xau Ino oy sueid o
SINPONUI [IM YINYS ‘UOISSDS doySHIOM SIY] U]
dOHSYIOM NV1d TVIONVNId

ANV SS3NISNg 6202-920C

Z
M
(@)
X
>
-
(@)
z
0
m
")
i
@)
Z
»
Z
o)
i
>
r




AJDNIDY LINIWIDYNYW
LNIFWSSISSY NYMIHDLVISYS

ewes
OOT

"$J01RJISIUILUPE SPIBMO] S10W
paiesb aq ||Im JUSILOD 8y} INg ‘Uoissas Bujuien
SU] puUae O] SWODOM 3 S|RNJO PSId3|T

‘uoISSas Bulules] a1 Joj Ja1siBal

IIns NOA 18U} SYSE WINYS ING ‘aBieyd Jo 331 |1S
S|} ‘'uolssas Bujulel] Jo1eliSIUIWPE Byl puslie
AJUo 01 ysim pue ‘BUBsy [BNUUY Yl pusye O}
a|ge 10U 3s0Y1 10 "A[[ENHIA JO Uosiad Ul Jayys
uoISSas Buiuled] ay) puaiie 01102 ou S| a1dy |

‘samedipiunw Jiayl ut pajeadde

ag saluadoud pjnoys sanjjedpiunw oy uoddns
Buipinoid ul 9joJ s,AouUsby SU} J0) IX3IU0D
aWos apiaosd os|e |Im YINYS "uoiedipnipe
10 |9A3| PUODIS JeU) O) POIRASIS ale

1By s|jeadde Bunen|eas uj ajod Jiayi Bujjielsp
(QWS) pieog [ediDIUNy UBMBYDIEYSES UL
pue ssa2c04d sjeadde ||RI9AC U] UO Suole|oy
WUSWLLIBA0S) WO suoneluasald apnoul [iim
uolssas oy 'ssad0.d anea jo uoddns ayi uo
SN20J {|IM UOISSDS Bululen GZ0Z SYINVS 1eul
Jo asnedaq Bujsealoul sjeadde jo pooylsyl|
aU1 pue 4eaA uonenieaal e Buisg GzZOZ YIM

‘Bupesy |lenuuy

2] S2 WOO0I BWEeS ay] Ul 841U SUY SNxauo)
8y11e play aq ||m pue ‘Bunssy [enuuy
SYINVS 21029 Aep a1 ‘5z0¢ ‘8 udy uo

wd Qg 01 wd Qg1 WOolj uni ||IM UOISSSS ay |

'sioleisiuiupe o) paltesab Ajeoyoads uoissas
Buiuien Aep Jjey e Bupsyo si YINYS 'GZ0Z 404

>
9
=
=
n
-
>
-
o)
A
-]
A
=
=
Z
®
n
m
n
-
O
Z

wswwnolpy wrd pgig

suoinjosay wdgLg
$i0123llQ JO pJeog VINVS
SUI LM UOISSS VRO
uolssas uonewojul Aleus|d ‘wrd gO:g
,uonelisuouwaq SIo.
uoIssas uonewlouj Aleusid wrd gz
LSuojie1adx3 pue sjnsoy

— uonen|eady §¢0c.
uoISSas uonewaou| Aleusld  wrd gyl
JUSLIND) UIMS Jo AND

‘uooieyses Jo AuD ‘eulbay jo AuD
‘vag|y @2uld Jo AID 'VIAVS
sajepdn uondipsunr uawssassy  “wd Qo:lL
yoauni “wd 00:ZL

doys»iop ueld [eloueuly

pue ssauisng 620¢-920C

uoissag doysxiop uonewlojul Aleus|ld  ‘w-e gLl
sealg 980D "w'e QO:LL

a1epdn |BIDUBUIH 9 SIUBWSIEIS |BIDURUIY
P3UPNY 20T SVINVS JO M3INSY
aouell 10131 Buibeuep ‘Yoiey maylen
ajepdn Ad1j0d/20UBUIDAOS) JUSLISSISSY
J221JJO 9DURLIDAOD) JUSWISSISSY JBIUD
‘ADU00D) uneys
a1epdn S82IAISS JUSWSSISSY
SSDIAISS UBWSSSSY
Jo1oauiq Buibeuey ‘12019 UIADY
uoday ssaiboid
1921)JO aAIINdeXd 1BIUD VINVS

‘'s18boy Aneg wre 000

$10192.1(J 40 pJeog ay} wolj yodsy |enuuy
BYD VINVS  "W'e 616

Jl2jeUN UOIAN 1IRYD VINVS

MsuAyoeg peyD “ohe euibay

Z|ewy2s o3

‘SUONBIOY JUBWUIDA0D JO JBISIUIN

1aubepp uyor aieyD Bunesy [enuuy
QWOD|9M pue Buluadp "we 0E6

uonensiBay -we g8

ONILITN TVNNNY

G20Z NOILVNTVA3Y

=
L
<
|
=
=
-
m
A
n
-
(@)
<
(@)
c

510108417 JO pJeog NieyD - J|9Jeu’| UOJAN

‘'SIOP|OUDYRIS pUB SIUSID

1IN0 10} 8pIA0Id BM $3D1A19S U} dA0IdW! 0} Sadnoeld
pue mw_u__oa JUDWISSDSSE JNO 9luUelUS pUR 21RAOUU} O]
Buioo| shkemie st wIAYS ‘Buneapy [enuuy Ui [1dy au)
1e suoneziuet1o Juswulanch |eoo| pue ssiuedDIUNW
||le Jo uonediued ayi 01 piemio) 300| S

‘Alenuia pue uosiad-ul yiog patayo Buisq Si UoISsSas
Buluielt By ‘UoISSas oy} 1o} Jo1siBal-a1d 0] paxse

2. so1ebB3[ap JoAsMOY ‘U0ISSaS Bululel) syl Joj 150D
ou sl a1ay | ‘Bunssy [BNUUY dy) Se WOoC) awes ayl
‘euiBay Ul 241U9D) SUY SNXSUOD) BU11e PI3Y Q |[IMm pue
'0EY — 0L WOl 'SZ0Z ‘8 Iidy Jo uooulaye ayr uni [im
uoIsSsas ay| ‘saniedioiunw s}oaye Il moy pue sseso.d
anjea Jo yoddns syl uo SN0y |jim uolssas Bujujen
GZ0Z SYINYS 'sioielisiujwpe o1 paleab Ajjedioads
uolssas Buyuies; Aep jley e Bulayjo s YINYS ‘520 104

‘2INy20.1g
siy1 ul 9bed |, [IR19Q Ul SUOISSaS UO[IRWION], BU)
255 a5e9|d ‘SUOISSaS 9521} UO LIOJIBWIOJU| 10 JO-

54012911 JO PIEO YINVS Y1 UM UOISSDS VB
uolnessuowaq S|

suonejadxd pue S} Nsay — UOBN|BABY GZ0T
doyssIop ueld [efaurLld pue ssaulsng 6Z0Z-920T
:SUOQISSIaS uoeWLIoUI

[eUoHIPPE IMo} JBHO [IM Bunasiy [enuuy §Z0Z aUL

=N o<

“s1012211Q JO pleog ay)

woJ} podal [enuue ay) apiaoid [jim | U1eyD sy 'aininj
a1 10} so1631e11S J8PISUOD pUR SUOIN|OSa) PaNIWgns
a1egep 01 Ajunuoddo ue pue suodalq dibsiens
620Z-9207 SYINVS SSnosip 01 sejebalap 10) wnioj

e apiaoid ose |Iim BunasiAl enuuy YINVS SZ0C Ul

"21mny 8y 1o} sue|d SYINVS pue

uofeneAsy GZ0Z 8yl WoJ) Sawodino ayy e buooy
24 (,oM PUB ,NOA O} SINRI I AUM :GZOZ UONEN[EASY,
aq Jiim BUNSa [BNULY SZOT SYINYS JO SWayl 3y L

‘euUIbay Ul 911U SIY SNXauo)
3yl ie Gz ‘6 IUdy “Aepssupap
uo aoe|d Bupie] ‘Bunasyy |enuuy

GZO7Z INO 01 NOA 8)IAU| 01 3I| P|NOM
(VINYS) Aouaby Juswabeuep
JUBWISSDSSY UBMBUDIRSES 8.

(@)
L
B
o
)
<
m
")
7
>
Q@
m




["+" 9 'LE'. SAMA Annual Meeting
S a m a April 9, 2025
Conexus Arts Centre, Regina, SK

Registration Form
Please complete this form and the Confirmation of Voting Delegate form (if applicable) and return them, along with payment

of your registration fee, to SAMA.

Annual General Meeting Training Session (no charge)

Voting Non-Voting Attending

In person Virtual
Delegate* | Participant** | Virtually*** P

Name and Email Address

L] L] 0 0| O

L] [] I I I

[] L] L] (1| O

Representing:

Municipality/Organization/Ministry:

Business Address:

Please indicate who has dietary restrictions and what the dietary restrictions are (only required if you are attending the AGM):

Email address where virtual meeting link should be sent (specify if it is for the administrator training and/or annual meeting):

Registration Fee:

Until March 31: $75 per person (GST included)
After March 31: $85 per person (GST included)
Virtual Registration Fee: $25 (GST included)

Please make cheques payable to the Saskatchewan Assessment Management Agency. To pay with a credit card please
contact SAMA at 306-924-8000.

A block of hotel rooms have been set aside at the Holiday Inn Express & Suites: Regina, South. Rooms can be booked by
calling the hotel directly at (306) 789-5888 and asking for the SAMA annual meeting group rate.

* Avoting delegate is a person named by the municipal council and must complete the confirmation form on the next page.

Municipalities can name up to two (2) voting delegates.

**A non-voting participant must be appointed by a municipal council or invited by the board as a representative of a group or organization
interested in assessment matters.

*** Only in-person attendees can vote on resolutions.



200
Sdma

Confirmation of Voting Delegate(s)

Please complete this form and the Registration Form (see attached) and return them, along
with payment of your registration fee, to SAMA.

15t Voting Delegate:

(Name of Delegate)
Has been appointed by:

Municipal Council

to attend SAMA’s 2024 Annual Meeting as its voting delegate.

Signed by
(Mayor, Reeve, Clerk or Administrator)

2" Voting Delegate:

(Name of Delegate)
Has been appointed by:

Municipal Council

to attend SAMA’s 2024 Annual Meeting as its voting delegate.

Signed by
(Mayor, Reeve, Clerk or Administrator)



VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA

Briefing Note
To: Mayor and Council
Date: March 11, 2025
Subject: Participation in the Canada Day Parade
BACKGROUND:

In previous years, the Mayor has participated in the parade, either independently or in
coordination with the Parks & Rec float with the Village truck pulling their float (a Public Works
employee has been the one driving the truck as they are insured to drive them). The parade
committee has emailed looking for confirmation that we would participate in the parade again
this July 1t

PURPOSE
To seek Council’s direction on whether they wish to participate in the upcoming Canada Parade
and, if so, in what capacity.

OPTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION
Would Council like to participate as a group, or should representation be limited to the Mayor
and/or designated member?

Would Council like to continue pulling the Parks & Rec float?



Regina Beach Local Library Board Meeting Minutes
Date: January 27th, 2025

Call to order: 7.22pm

Attendance (please include first and last names)

Names of board members present:

Gord Wilson, Virginia Percy, Shannon Waugh, Donna Gliddon, Darlene Freitag and Spence Miller.
Librarian- Laura Davies

Assistant Librarian- Joan Cobler

Names of board members absent:
Sandi Metz

1. Adopt Agenda

Motion: To adopt agenda as stated with amendments stated below
Moved by: Shannon Waugh 2nd Donna Gliddon

Approved X All in favor

Iltems added to new business-

b. Thank you notes

c. Leisure time club.

Z
@)
ﬂ
ﬂ
I
m
0
©
2
)
<
O
C
X
m
2
m
2
o
m
P o)

2. Review minutes of the November 18", 2024 meeting
Motion: To adopt minutes as circulated.
Moved by: Darlene Freitag 2nd Donna Gliddon
Approved X Allin favor

3. Board Governance
a. Board member volunteer time since last meeting: 62hrs
b. Board member volunteer time year to date: 310hrs
c. Review our local branch 1-year strategic plan and goals:
i. Goal #1: Build Volunteer Capacity.
ii. Goal #2: Increase Branch Visibility
ili. Goal #3: Community Engagement.
1. Community Christmas Tree decorating- Thank you to everyone who took part and we won
2" prizel

Jabe SOUTHEAST
ey REGIONAL
ce0@ LIBRARY



4. Correspondence:
a. New 2025 Forms for local Boards and Librarians circulated via email
- Motion to increase the amount paid to $500 per year.

15t Gord Wilson 2" Donna Gliddon. All in favor

5. Librarian’s Report (see attached)

Motion: To accept Librarian’s Report
Moved by: Donna Gliddon 2"9 Virginia Percy All in favor
Motion Passed X Motion Failed

[tems discussed-

e Continuing discussions with the new daycare to proceed with Storytime once centre has
opened.

e Community puzzle project has been well received so will continue.
Board game afternoons are back!

e New program starting in February, Unbound book chat!

YIGWIWIY NOA AYVYHEIT FHL LON

6. Financial Report

Total revenue since last meeting: $11,828.52
Total expenditures since last meeting: $606.70
Current bank balance: $9,141.54

[tems discussed:

e Children’s courses to be offered again. Laura has contacted Roxanne about availability.
e Looking into purchasing more switch games to begin gaming programme.
e Consider having a budget for the Unbound book chat after first meeting.
e Plan to budget for an Author reading with Carol Rose Goldeneagle later in the year.
Motion: To accept Financial Report
Moved by: Donna Gliddon Seconded: Shannon Waugh

Motion Passed X

7. Facility Report
Nothing to discuss.

ks SOUTHEAST
e REGIONAL
co0@ LIBRARY



8. Old Business and review “to-do” list from last meeting

a. Discussion item: Volunteer brochure
e Received feedback from HQ.
e Reduce the information about Southeast Regional Library.

e Change the acknowledgements section to the condensed version that is on our
emails.

e Board agrees on leaving the amount of wording in the rest of the brochure.
Motion: To budget $500 for the first run of printing.

15t Donna Gliddon 29 Virginia Percy All in favor.

b. Discussion item: Drop box
e Jason Papp is proceeding with the plexiglass.
e Donna and Laura to prepare box once the weather has improved.
e Speak to patron who donated the box and inform them of planned changes.

2
O
—
-~
I
m
=
[ve)
S
)
<
O
C
)
m
3
m
2
5]
m
o)

C. Discussion item: Signage

e Town has reviewed our request for more signage throughout town. Will be discussed at
the towns next meeting.
Board requests
- Consider adding signage to the top of Centre street
- Increase signage at the top of 16" street and also on the 54.

® Remove hold on the highway signage.
e Discussion was held with the Cultural Centre about the signage on the front of the
building.
Board suggestions —
- Move the address and gallery signage to the left side of sign.

- Library information should be the focal point on our side.
- Full title of library needs to be included.

d. Discussion item: Farmer’s markets.
e Tabled until spring meeting

e. Discussion item: Update on tablets/computers from town.

e Sandito update at next meeting.

e SOUTHEAST
o200 REGIONAL

i LIBRARY



f. Discussion item: Discuss dates to meet with Regina Beach and Buena Vistas councils.

e laura to contact both establishments to arrange meetings.
e Consider planning for March/ April.

g. Discussion item: 60" anniversary

e Begin planning event for next year. Ongoing discussion.

h. Discussion item: Purchase of TV and mobile cart.
e Table idea until a later date.
9. New Business

a. Discussion item: Aboriginal reading event February 12t" 1:30pm

o Volunteers needed.
- Gord has volunteered to host.
- Joan has offered to attend.

P4
@)
ﬂ
~|
I
m
=
o
2
-
<
S
Cc
.
m
2
m
2
o)
m
v

b. Discussion item: Thank you notes

e Thank you card already delivered to the town.
c. Discussion item: Leisure time club.

Proceed with author readings.

Laura has stated a preference for children’s author readings to remain in the library.
Board suggestions for possible authors to contact.

Consider booking Carol Rose Goldeneagle with her new children’s book.

Gord to approach Leisure time club for author suggestions.

10. Next meeting AGM and Adjournment

Next meeting: March 17t 2025, 7:00 PM
Motion to adjourn made by: Gord Wilson at 8.30pm.

For next meeting:
Meeting minutes approval:

Date:

Chairperson signature:

Secretary signature:

:::: SOUTHEAST 49 Bi A Weyb SK S4H OH?
:::: REGIONAL ison Avenue, Weyburn SK S+

phone: 306.848.3100 | fax: 306.842.2665

%o LI B RA RY email: librarysrl@southeastlibrary,ca



Royal Canadian
Mounted Police

COMMUNITY POLICING REPORT

To: Village of Buena Vista From: Lumsden RCMP Months: January 2025

Date Prepared: 2025-02-19

Lumsden RCMP (306) 731-4270

OFFENCES REPORTED AND/OR COMMITTED IN TOWN/RURAL MUNICIPALITY

A) Criminal Code

C) Alcohol & Gaming Regulations

1. Sexual Assault

1. Liquor Offences

5. Possess Stolen Property

2. Indecent Act 2. Other
3. Mischief D) Traffic
4. Break and Enter 1. Charges

2. Accidents

3. Roadside Suspensions

6. Thefts

E) Assistance/Services

7. Impaired Driving/Over 0.08%
8. Drive While Disqualified

9. Frauds

1. Wellbeing Check
2. Sudden Deaths — Coroner’s Act

3. Suspicious Person / Vehicle

10. Fail to Comply with Court
Conditions

4. False Alarms

11. Harassment

5. Abandoned Vehicle

12. Causing a Disturbance

6. Assist General Public

B) Drugs

7. Mental Health Act

1. Possession of Drugs

2. Trafficking

8. 911 Act
9. Animal Calls
10. Subpoena Service

11. Municipal By-laws

* Lumsden Detachment responded to 367 calls for service / incidents during the month of January 2025.
There were 2 calls / incidents originating from within the Village of Buena Vista *




February 2025

Greetings from the Lumsden Detachment.

After many, many cold winter days, spring is coming soon and that traditionally makes our highways and
communities busier.

We have had successful conclusions to some of our recent investigations including a break and enter to a
business that occurred in Craven, SK where an ATM was removed and stolen. After a prolonged investigation
from several detachments and the North Battleford GIS RCMP unit, 2 males and 1 female were arrested and
charged with multiple break and enters in Saskatchewan.

Reminder: We have scheduled this year's Community Consultative Group Meeting to take place on
Wednesday, March 19 at the Lumsden Detachment. The meeting will start at 7:00 PM and we are
requesting a representative(s) from your community or rural municipality to attend this year’s meeting. At the
meeting we will provide an update on policing activities in the Lumsden Detachment area. There will be an
opportunity to ask any questions or discuss any concerns your community has in relation to crime or policing
in your communities. Refreshments will be served at the meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact our detachment.

Regards,

(ﬁ\) -U W\ JI\JIW-N«\--

Sgt. Dean Gherasim
NCO i/c Lumsden Detachment



Government
f
Saskatchewan

Minister of
Government Relations

Legislative Building
Regina, SK Canada S4S 0B3

As you may be aware, today, Premier Scott Moe announced a number of measures to
respond to the imposition of tariffs by the United States (US). As a part of these measures,
goods and services procured by the Government of Saskatchewan must prioritize
Canadian suppliers, with the goal of reducing or eliminating US procurement.

With the goal of reducing or eliminating US procurement, any future capital projects have
been paused and for those projects in process contractors will be asked to report on
American product and reduce where able.

The Government of Saskatchewan will always stand up for Saskatchewan to protect our
jobs, our economy, and our residents. As such, it is our expectation that municipalities will
follow this direction by adopting similar procurement policies that prioritize Canadian
goods and services.

| would like to thank you in advance for your cooperation as we navigate these difficult
times.

Sincerely,

Eric Sc

Minister of Government Relations

Minister Responsible for First Nations, Métis and Northern Affairs
Minister Responsible for the Provincial Capital Commission

cc: Laurier Donais, Deputy Minister, Government Relations
Randy Goulden, President SUMA
Bill Huber, President, SARM




